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Corporate Profile

HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd in Taiwan
in May 1962, which manufactured canned agricultural
products mainly for export.

In 1983, we collaborated with lwatsuka Confectionery Co.,
Ltd (“ICCL”), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker
producers, to jointly develop the rice cracker market
in Taiwan. Since 1983, we have been producing and
marketing our products under the “Want Want” brand.

We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark
registration in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in
1989.

We ventured into the PRC and established our first
subsidiary in Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the
following years, we grew from a pure rice cracker company
to a diversified food and beverages company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”), our
subsidiary, was listed on the Main Board of Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and
subsequently diversified into the hospital, hotel and property
businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and
conducted a group restructuring which involved (i) the
incorporation of Want Want China Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) as the new holding company of our core
operations related to the food and beverages businesses
(the “Core Operations”); (i) the divestment and transfer
of the hospital, hotel and property businesses and other
investments (the “Discontinued Non-core Operations”) to
San Want Holdings Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December
2007, and the interests in San Want were distributed to the
then shareholders of WWHL by way of dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March
2008 (the “Listing”). In the same year, we were selected as
a constituent of the Hang Seng Mainland Composite Index
and the Morgan Stanley Capital International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depository Receipts were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation on 28 April 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice
crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and other
products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the
fastest growing economies in the world, with the rest located in
Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan. We have an extensive
nationwide sales and distribution network throughout the PRC. We
also export our products to other markets, including Thailand, Korea,
the United States of America and Canada.
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Corporate Culture
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We place great emphasis on nurturing
our corporate culture and regularly
carry out various activities such as
singing competition, speech contest
and morning exercise competition to
enhance the team spirit among our staff.
In 2009, we successfully held a photo
competition which was opened to all
staff with the theme “Passion for Life,
Passion for Want Want”. Participants
contributed photos that captured Want
Want’s people, events and feelings. The
competitions unfold the rich culture in
Want Want!

Winning photo: Epitome

Brief Description: The “Want” flag
symbolizes the hundred-year foundation
of Want Want; the lighting of “Want”
lanterns represents myriad twinkling
lights of households; the motor vehicle
signifies rapid development and express
courier; the sales staff is the epitome of
all Want Want people; the whole picture
conveys the message that thousands
of sales staff carry the great mission of
developing the hundred-year foundation
of Want Want... promoting the golden
brand of “Want Want” to every household
at lightening speed.

Winning photo: Seeing Want Want Gift
Pack Again

Brief Description: Want Want Gift Pack is
the hottest gift during the Chinese New
Year, which has itself become a symbol
of the festive season. To receive a Want
Want Gift Pack during the Chinese New
Year is extremely exciting and lucky!
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Spirit of Want Want
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MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:

People-Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by Hot-Kid’s round head,
we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting harmony and progress. Equally important is a
strong management cadre. Hot-Kid’s crown of spiky hair symbolises our eagerness to embrace new talents. We deeply
value relationships and talents.

Self Confidence
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid’s smiling countenance reflects our belief in preparedness and the
confidence that glows with it.

Unity

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect our team spirit. His left arm denotes our unity. We believe with the right strategies and
concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-expected performances, our collective efforts will
ensure minimal deviations.

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Rice Dragon of the World

Hot-Kid stands like the Chinese character “rice”. The dragon is an oriental representation of the king. We constantly
strive to be the foremost rice consumer in the world — rice being one of our food products. We work steadily towards
our vision of being the undisputed leader in the global food market.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the intricate interplay among
management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to achieve our corporate vision of becoming the “Rice
Dragon of the World”, our doors are always open to people with common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set — the skies. We aim high and achieve
far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, our enterprise will progress with sustainable profits.
Preparedness also prevents unwanted unexpectancies. With good yields, our shareholders and employees will share
the fruits of our success.

Successful Business Ventures

Hot-Kid’s roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hardwork. To realise our goal of becoming the “Rice
Dragon of the World”, we will undertake new ventures periodically. Every employee should travel extra miles and ensure
tasks are successfully accomplished.

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and recognition, a company
needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our customers’ and associates’ support, every employee
should be conscientious and down-to-earth when dealing with them. Consequently, a company will prosper and
likewise its employees.

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited



mEE

% CGHENEE
HFzEBEMREERREERTEE T - AREEELEK
B ARMBE—EARE - ARBEE—BREZE
EERE  PEEBEARE  FEROFER  BOFR
B EAREEES -

Bz XHO@HC

BEFXAFERAERTMEE - MOBERAMRAZNER  BEMABAER X —EAURBXE - BERHMM
EHE—ERE o

RNEE TFHE
HEFNEFRAMBRN  EFRTAELE  MRKBEYH > SRELEMAEERIFHATS - AEREIX
M) - hEREEMERKEDKE - E—EARER  KARBLLEL - FETF > BEE—’ -

REER

WAOREE AL

AWM [ K] F - RFEZH  ORRRMEAE LR HIKEINERTME N - B TRRERERZ
B EBENG  ARRMN—E  THRMEAZERRRTIEMEF -

GaEAE AFRP

EFATRBRTRE MOEERTREZE - CRERNDN  TOFRAS Bl & 75 - BAK
FE( KM A RN - HEBESRA B SREANET  FRIRTNRIE - MR RHAEE - &
BE—E -

BRESRE SEER
AFHRBELERRCLGEBESE  GB5% - FINROETENED - BESE  LEZENFINET
o SERAREHOEN  EWRRAR - FRAR  BREENER AT TUEHSONE BT nE
ENTHME -

FABIZRTEIFE  BERMAE
EFRENHTRET  RIWEZAHEE  XHELD - BRAZTHOKRAMEFKE] - FEHBHEEHN
EXE RTHAFNER  XXEBEEBCHTEEU EBSNHEHTR A AR M EAROEIRH

AR AREE WEE

EFUTF RREFENARN  RTAHWEEN - CEXERIUHEARNHEET - RENBEEN  BEEEEMN
= HRAHEE - B EAMENEERESSE  #MA  CEXIARNEEEIS © WAkt - RRLREE - AR
A SREERE -

S

»

¢ W (¢

b
&

LY
L

%

o

<
_

4
A

- Cs

¥ BiBE BT IR B R F 2009F



Revenue
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

meEWER
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A3 ALEE
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TET TET TET TET TR
Combined results FoE
Revenue from the Core Operations ZLEENE 672,348 849,948 1,094,540 1,553,868 1,710,854
Profit before income tax BRETIEBEAIME 129,541 156,819 225,671 309,858 360,072
Income tax expense S (12,897) (16,292) (23,753) (46,856) (46,898)
Profit for the year from BLEEFE
the Core Operations B 116,644 140,527 201,918 263,002 313,174
Loss for the year from B&E
Discontinued Non-core FFRDOEE
Operations FEER (6,894) (16,879) (25,790) - -
Profit for the year FEFE 109,750 123,648 176,128 263,002 313,174
Profit attributable to: &
Equity holders of the Company ADFAERBBA 110,774 126,826 176,748 262,656 312,628
Minority interests e (1,024) (3,178) (620) 346 546




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

LEBEESEX
As at 31 December
W12A318
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000
TET FET TER TET TExn
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE 536,304 632,320 497,346 606,972 682,542
Current assets RBBE 450,569 577,966 638,064 818,133 1,075,600
Total assets BERE 986,873 1,210,286 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142
Equity and liabilities EEREE
Total equity B 635,392 758,666 695,519 935,873 993,026
Liabilities 8&
Non-current liabilities FRBAR 154,004 64,129 168,000 165,000 140,000
Current liabilities RBBE 197,477 387,491 271,891 324,232 625,116
Total liabilities mafE 351,481 451,620 439,891 489,232 765,116
Total equity and liabilities BEzRAE 986,873 1,210,286 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142

Total equity decreased as at 31 December 2007 due to the divestment of the Discontinued Non-core Operations on the balance sheet date.
2007 F 12 A3 B EREERPREARCRIE RO EENEEAC R -




The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
AT Bl AR B FIE 5P R E R E
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Xinjiang A
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Qinghai
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Production facilities
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Sales offices

A .
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As at 31 December 2009:
o The PRC: approximately 10,000 wholesalers, 329 sales offices, 34 production bases and 106 factories

MA2009FE 124313 -
o i : 4910,000% KRR - 320 LT + 341 A 7 £ A1 06 TR

Note:

For the purpose of this annual report, references in this annual report to the “PRC” do not apply to Taiwan, the Macau Special
Administrative Region and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
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Major Awards and Recognition
FERGREE

I October 2009, the Company was selected by Forbes Asia Magazine
n as one of the “ Fabulous 50 Companies” in Asia and Chairman Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng was chosen as the cover story of Forbes Asia October
2009 issue.
B FE B 2009 4F 10 A S8 T2 MKHE 0 BT Y(Forbes ) 4 552838 /2 T2 M & (£ 50
RABGE L, — EVTRAFRFEELEMGETAMEEAY -
Forbes Asia’s “Fabulous 50” companies is 25 MCAE AR BT ) S = 50 K 1
selected from 910 listed companies in Asia Pacific ¥ RRIIORDAMER &
with revenue or market capitalization of at least mAR HWEMEZE D30
US$3 billion. They represent the top 50 companies  BE T A PkE Hk - H
with the best aggregate scores for long term RREERE - B R EFIK
profitability, sales and earnings growth as wellas &1 « BB E - REKRIR
projected earnings and stock price gains. EHEEEFNERRE 71
BETEFAIE o

OF ASIA-PACEFICS “BE BE(“Want Want” trademark) has been recognized by the Trademark

L ENT LISTTE COMFANTES Review and Adjudication Board, State Administration for Industry and
T Commerce of the People’s Republic of China as a “Well-known trademark” in

the category of candy and pastry.
‘BERE ISR TRERTELE SR E AR AR RN R G
BHE o

Our “Want Want” brand was ranked in the top 10 of the “Top Taiwan
Global Brands 2009” organized by the Taiwan External Trade
Development Council.
REFE AREELENERE S RBAMENH 2009 F2EBRmEERE
AERI T KRB AR o

Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. was honored with the certificate of
Good Importer Practice issued by the Commissioner of the Korea Food
and Drug Administration (“Korea FDA”) in December 2009. This was
Korea FDA'’s first overseas certification.

Reachin FEGHE THN2009F 12 ABBERRmMNEYERF([EBFDALR
Critical Mass & RREERE -REERE FDARZHEIME R BUEME °

e _ According to the Canada AC Nielsen Item Ranking Report released
. in October 2009, “Baby Mum-Mum Original” and “Baby Mum-Mum
Vegetable” infant rice crackers were respectively ranked No.1 and No.2
baby snack in Canada. “Baby Mum-Mum Original” was also honored
with the internationally renowned quality award, the “Grand Gold Medal
2008”, in food products category by the Monde Selection, International
Institute for Quality Selections, in Brussels.
“REAF B LEIBIE R - SR AR RORE "R 2009 F 10 A S RIEMEKRE
RAREAHEBREAMEREMBTBREERE—2ME_F - 2008
FHFBLIBERK EELASMEERBERM@METE Monde

=

Selection" S ¥EE KRG HE -

“Ginka Honkaku Mugishouchu” and “Mugiyadenzou” have been awarded,
respectively for the fourth and third consecutive year, with the “Gold Medal”
in the Wine category by the Monde Selection, in Brussels.

IS EARAR B R T E AV F (2006-2009) © CFEAB AR FEEEE =
% (2007-2009) 7 R AR ELL MF I B ER U FERTHLEEmE RERE
RS -
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

The global economy experienced turmoil in 2009. The timely
implementation of its “RMB 4 trillion” stimulation program by the
PRC government has enabled the PRC to become the eye-catching
power engine for economic growth in the world, and ultimately
achieved an enviable growth of 8.7% in its gross domestic product
(“GDP”) in 2009. For the Group, 2009 was also a year full of
challenges. In the absence of the Chinese New Year effect in 2009,
revenue of rice crackers dropped compared with that of the previous
year. However, with the strong growth of 48.9% in the revenue of
dairy products and beverages coupled with the successful launch
of new products “pocket-convenient beverages”, the Group still
achieved a 10.1% year-on-year growth in total revenue in 2009 and
the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company increased by
19.0% as compared with that of the previous year.

1. BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2009
With a view of strengthening the Group’s competitiveness
in medium to long term and preparing the Group for rapid
expansion in the PRC market in the future, the Group adopted
the following principal business strategies during 2009:

° Installation of the SAP system (a more efficient Enterprise
Resources Planning System) to 32 sales branches
across the nation:

We completed the installation of the SAP system in our
sales division in May 2009 and commenced installation
of the same in our production division in October 2009.
The SAP system is currently under pilot run in two key
production bases and will be gradually rolled out to
all production facilities in 2010. The implementation
of the SAP system will greatly enhance the Group’s
ability to integrate information and such improvement in
information support will be crucial to the management’s
decision-making process going forward.

ERHRS

AR

2009 F 2B EEN BT % - BN ER
HET [UEE] RZETE - M E—
B AZIRIEEMLEERSIE  WRK
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8.7% Mk RIEE o 2009 4F & 7N £ [E] 2k 74
2 7 m kB ) —F - HR2009F 2B
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1.

BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2009 (continued)

Improved inventory turnover:

The management implemented a number of measures
to strengthen the supply chain system and the
coordination mechanism between production and
sales of the Group. These measures helped lower the
inventory level from US$ 345.9 million as at the end of
2008 to US$ 223.0 million as at the end of 2009, thus
increasing the net cash inflow. The management will
continue to strive to improve the inventory turnover days
in order to further enhance the efficient utilization of the
Group’s working capital.

Restructuring of distribution channels in urban cities and
enhanced efficiency in resources utilization:

With the rapid subdivision of distribution channels and
sales organizations over the past few years, the problem
of channel overlapping and conflict among different sales
units emerged along with increased product penetration.
In 2009, the Group consolidated the distribution
channels within the first-tier and second-tier cities while
maintaining effective cooperation with customers. Our
main direction is to develop a strong exclusive customer
base, thereby achieving the goal of consolidating our
distribution channels in an orderly manner, utilizing our
customer, product and human resources effectively and

attaining a sustainable growth.
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PROSPECTS FOR 2010

The Group believes that the most valuable brands in the world
are located in the PRC, which is the world’s largest consumer
market. The popularity of our Want Want brand and the unique
features of our products have made Want Want an outstanding
brand in the industry with an irreplaceable position in the hearts
of the PRC consumers. To further expand our market share
in the PRC and maintain our leading position, the Group will
undertake the following tasks in the coming year:

First, we will introduce a “Network Strengthening Program”
in 2010 for thorough and effective consolidation of customer
resources in the first-tier and second-tier cities by entering
into exclusive distribution contracts with selected premium
customers to define more clearly the respective rights and
obligations of each party and to achieve a win-win solution.
We hope we can further deepen and widen the brand image
of Want Want and extend the customer base of our unique
products through the effective consolidation of our customer,
product, human, marketing and network resources.

Secondly, after three years of effort and development, our
“delivering Want Want to villages” project has achieved
satisfactory results. We set up a website for our distributors
at the end of last year, through which we are able to maintain
closer contact with our customers in some 1,500 counties
all over the country. In the coming year, the Group will
progressively sub-divide its business operation in terms of
products in those large county markets and deliver our quality
Want Want products to every village all over the PRC with
the help of more than 3,000 dedicated Want Want sales
representatives and delivery trucks.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

2.  PROSPECTS FOR 2010 (continued) = 2010 RE (&)

Finally, the Group successfully launched “pocket-convenient
beverages” in 2009 which have won customers’ preference
due to the product’s accurately targeted and distinguished
package features. In 2010, we will leverage on our continued
success and launch a series of unique beverages and non-
deep-fried rice noodles with an aim to achieving even greater
outstanding results for the Group. The Group believes that if
Want Want beverages can capture a reasonable market share
in the coming year, Want Want will secure an invincible position
in the PRC food and beverage industry.

DIVIDEND POLICY

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2009 and after
taking into account our earnings, financial position, capital
expenditure requirements etc., the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board”) will recommend the payment of a
final dividend of US1.50 cents per share for the year 2009 at
the annual general meeting to be held on 28 April 2010. The
Company paid out an interim dividend of US0.60 cent per
share on 25 September 2009.

CONCLUSION

With the gradual recovery of the global economy, more
opportunities and challenges will emerge in the PRC market
which has enormous potential. In the coming year, we will
aim to grasp every opportunity to achieve breakthroughs in
our results by making use of our internal control measures
and increasingly comprehensive information system. The
Board thanks all the shareholders for your support and
our management team and staff for their dedication and
contribution made over the past year. We will adhere to our
commitment of maintaining our competitive spirit and being
fully accountable to our shareholders, thereby maximizing the
investment return for our shareholders.
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Tsai Eng-Meng & 4THH
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer EFSFERITEAE

Hong Kong, 8 March 2010 AHE 20103 A8H
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Since November 2007, the Group
has gradually promoted the project
of “delivering Want Want to vilages”
in some 1,500 counties within
30 provinces, municipalities and
autonomous regions around the
country. Thousands of customers
join hand with us to cultivate this
vast market by effectively launching
marketing activities such as
beverage ordering meetings, street
of spring festival goods and annual
grand sale, achieving win-wins for

both customers and the Group.
Sales representatives of Want Want
in tidy uniforms and distributors
in each county start work in early
morning with delivery trucks
traveling all around the countryside
in eye-catching red.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBHE

Year ended 31 December  Change
BE12A831BLEE EHLE
2009 2008 (%)
Key income statement items
FEWRFRER
Expressed in US$’000 unless otherwise stated
(BRIEFF R B » BRI FETHRT)
Revenue
& 1,710,854 1,653,868 +10.1%
Gross profit
EH 692,163 596,510 +16.0%
Operating profit
EEAE 355,940 306,630 +16.1%
EBITDA'
REFFLE - FriEH - ITE REIERT AR 407,892 351,964 +15.9%
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RRBERTA ARGTB 312,628 262,656 +19.0%
Basic earnings per share (expressed in US cents per share)
FREAREN (CAREWZIR) 2.37 2.00 +18.5%




Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWR DT

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued) MERHE(E)
Change
Year ended 31 December [E R EL
HZ12A31BILEE (% point)
2009 2008 (52 %)
Key financial ratios (%)
FEHKLLE (%)
Gross profit margin
ESYARS 40.5% 38.4% +2.1
Operating profit margin
EENBX 20.8% 19.7% +1.1
Margin of profit attributable to equity holders
EafrE ARGNEE 18.3% 16.9% +1.4
Gearing ratio?®
EmaExe 36.1% 17.9% +18.2
Net gearing ratio® Net cash Net cash
RSB EES FEE FEE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2009 2008

Key operating ratios

FTEEER

Inventory turnover days*

FEEERE 102 105

Trade receivables turnover days®

H 5 R EE KR8 18 19

Trade payables turnover days*

B S REN R EERE 35 32

1 EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, ! RETFE - ISR - wEREHITZF
depreciation and amortization. EMBRAME - FIEH - WEMFEEA

M EF) o

2 The gearing ratio is based on total borrowings divided by equity 2 EmBERUBREERUNFRER (T
(excluding minority interest) as at year end date. OB EER) T -

8 The net gearing ratio is based on total borrowings net of cash and 8 FRABEXIUNKRRSLESEEY
cash equivalents divided by equity (excluding minority interest) as WERBERAFRER (T LERE
at year end date. W) ET1E -

4 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is ¢ FERESENFKEEREN T H 1%
based on the average of the opening and closing balances divided TMRBARGEHRNTHERAHEXNETH

by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days.

JELAB6E RETH °

5 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the 5 B SR EE RSN IZ Y & B
average of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue IRAE B T 9 BBk DAN %R B R LA 365 K&

and multiplied by 365 days.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY

Our Group attained a total revenue of US$1,710.9 million for the
year 2009, representing an increase of 10.1% over the previous
year. Rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack foods
accounted for 27.4%, 46.6% and 25.4% of the total revenue of
our Group respectively. Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased by 19.0% to US$312.6 million.

REVENUE

Our total revenue increased by 10.1% from US$1,553.9 million in
2008 to US$1,710.9 million in 2009. Due to the early arrival of the
Chinese New Year in 2009 and as a result of the restructuring of
distribution channels in the urban cities, revenue of rice crackers and
snack foods dropped by 16.6% and 2.8% respectively as compared
with those of the previous year, while revenue of dairy products and
beverages increased significantly by 48.9% due to the recovery of
dairy market demand, successful launch of new product “pocket-
convenient beverages” and further business penetration of the rural
markets attributable to the success of the “delivering Want Want to
villages” project.

Rice Crackers

Revenue of rice crackers decreased by 16.6% from US$561.1
million in 2008 to US$468.0 million in 2009. Revenue of our core
brand “Want Want” rice crackers decreased by 15.9% from
US$372.7 million in 2008 to US$313.5 million in 2009 which
accounted for 67.0% of the revenue for rice crackers segment.
Revenue of gift packs which accounted for 26.5% of the revenue
of rice crackers segment, decreased by 10.4% from US$ 138.4
million in 2008 to US$124.0 million in 2009, which decrease was
entirely attributable to the different timing of the Chinese New Year in
2009 and 2010. In fact, revenue of gift packs recorded a growth of
approximately 10% during the entire Chinese New Year period year-
on-year. The management believes that the sales of rice crackers
products will restore its growth momentum in 2010.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Dairy products and beverages

Revenue of dairy products and beverages grew by 48.9% from
US$535.8 million in 2008 to US$797.7 million in 2009, of which,
dairy products accounted for 84.6% of the revenue in this segment.
Sales volume and revenue of dairy products grew by 40.5% and
41.9% respectively. Revenue of 125ml tetra-pack Hot-Kid milk
achieved a 54.8% growth over the previous year. We successfully
launched our new juice drinks product, “pocket-convenient
beverages”, in February 2009. Revenue of this new product
accounted for 8.1% of the revenue of dairy products and beverages
segment. In 2010, we plan to launch a series of “pocket-convenient
beverages” with different flavours and specifications in order to
further optimize our product mix and expand our presence in the
beverages market.

Snack foods

Revenue of snack foods decreased slightly by 2.8% from US$448.1
million in 2008 to US$435.3 million in 2009 as revenue of candies
was adversely affected by a weaker demand in southern and eastern
China, our major markets for candies, as the economy in these
export-oriented regions was badly affected by the global financial
crisis. However, popsicles and jellies recorded a revenue growth of
13.8% over the previous year. In view of the economic recovery, the
management believes that the sales of snack foods will return to an
upward track in 2010.

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales increased from US$957.4 million in 2008 to
US$1,018.7 million in 2009, which was in line with the increase in
revenue.

GROSS PROFIT

Due to the decrease in prices of certain raw materials, such as milk
powder, palm oil, potato starch and packaging materials, as well as
the increase in average selling prices of certain core products, our
overall gross profit margin increased by 2.1 percentage points from
38.4% in 2008 to 40.5% in 2009 and our gross profit increased by
16.0% from US$596.5 million in 2008 to US$692.2 million in 2009.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Rice crackers

Gross profit margin of rice crackers increased by 4.4 percentage
points to 44.1% in 2009 as compared with that of 2008. As a result
of the increase in the average selling prices of certain rice crackers
products and improvement in the product mix of rice crackers, the
gross profit margin of rice crackers increased by approximately 2.5
percentage points. In addition, the combined effect of the significant
decrease in the price of palm oil and the increase in the price of rice
in 2009 accounted for approximately 1.5 percentage points increase
in the gross profit margin of rice crackers.

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages increased
by 3.0 percentage points to 36.0% as compared with that of 2008,
which was mainly attributable to the decrease in the procurement
cost of milk powder in the second half of 2009. As described in
the 2009 interim report, as the quantity of expensive milk powder
inventory was gradually consumed, the gross profit margin of
the dairy products and beverages in the second half of 2009
improved by 4.4 percentage points as compared with that of the
corresponding period in the previous year.

Snack foods

The gross profit margin of snack foods increased by 1.9 percentage
points to 45.5% as compared with that of 2008, which was mainly
attributable to the decrease in the prices of certain raw materials.
The gross profit margin of snack foods in the first half of 2009
was comparable to that of the same period in the previous year.
However, the gross profit margin of snack foods in the second half
of 2009 achieved a significant growth of 4.1 percentage points as
compared with that of the corresponding period in the previous year
due to the decrease in the price of raw materials and the effect from
optimization of product mix.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Our distribution costs increased by 10.1% from US$202.1 million
in 2008 to US$222.6 million in 2009. Of which, advertising and
promotion expenses increased by US$12.1 million or 28.1% to
US$55.2 million in 2009. Advertising and promotion expenses to
revenue ratio increased from 2.8% in 2008 to 3.2% in 2009 as a
result of our increased investment in advertising and promotional
activities on launching of new products such as “pocket-convenient
beverages”, and in stimulating sales in order to restore the growth
in sales of our products. However, this was offset by a decrease
in transportation costs to revenue ratio by 0.4 percentage point to
4.9% due to a decrease in transportation charges and improved
supply chain resulting in maintaining the overall distribution costs
for 2009 at 13.0% of the revenue which is the same ratio as that for
2008.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of our Group increased by 20.3% or
US$25.8 million to US$153.1 million in 2009, of which, the amount
of write-off for inventory increased by US$20.2 million. There were
three major reasons for the increase in the write-off for inventory: first,
it was due to the write-off of the Hot-Kid milk with green label which
was produced prior to the milk scandal in the PRC in September
2008 but was later confirmed to be free from melamine; secondly, it
was due to the write-off of rice crackers recalled after 2009 Chinese
New Year in order to resolve the overstocking issue at distributors’
channels and to stabilize pricing, so that the profitability of rice
crackers could be sustained; and finally, it was due to the write-off
of small amount of recalled products with relatively older production
dates as a result of the restructuring of distribution channels in the
urban cities. If the effect of write-off were to be excluded, the overall
administrative expenses would have accounted for 7.3% of the
revenue, which would have been 0.4 percentage point lower than
that of the previous year.

OPERATING PROFIT

Our operating profit increased by 16.1% from US$306.6 million
in 2008 to US$355.9 million in 2009. Our operating profit margin
increased from 19.7% to 20.8% accordingly, mainly benefited from
the increase in gross profit margin in the second half of 2009 and the
effective expense management.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

In 2009, our income tax expense was US$46.9 million based on a
rate of 13.0%, which represented 2.1 percentage points decrease
as compared with 15.1% in the previous year. The decrease was
attributable to the tax holiday enjoyed by most of the production
plants of our diary products and beverages.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OUR EQUITY HOLDERS

The profit attributable to our equity holders in 2009 increased by
19.0% from US$262.7 million in 2008 to US$312.6 million. The
margin of profit attributable to our equity holders increased from
16.9% in 2008 to 18.3% in 2009. The profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company in 2008 included a one-off gain of US$5.8
million on disposal of properties under development for sale and
the significant net foreign exchange gains of US$14.0 million. In
comparison, only a net foreign exchange gain amounted to US$1.3
million was recorded in 2009. Thus, if the above effects were to be
excluded, the adjusted profit attributable to our equity holders would
have grown by 28.2%.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our
principal bankers.

As at 31 December 2009, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to US$705.1 million (31 December 2008: US$284.2
million), representing an increase of US$420.9 million. Over 95% of
our cash was denominated in Renminbi.

Our total borrowings as at 31 December 2009 increased by
US$190.2 million to US$356.7 million (31 December 2008:
US$166.5 million). More than 95% of our borrowings was
denominated in US Dollars.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEENWR DT

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Cash and borrowings (continued)

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less
total borrowings) of US$348.4 million as at 31 December 2009 (31
December 2008: US$117.7 million). Cash and cash equivalents
less total borrowings balance increased by US$230.7 million as
compared with the balance as at 31 December 2008. Improved
management of major inventory lowered the inventory balance
and generated a cash inflow of US$91.8 million. The gearing ratio
(total borrowings divided by total equity excluding minority interest)
increased to 36.1% as at 31 December 2009 from 17.9% as at 31
December 2008. We maintain sufficient cash and available banking
facilities for our working capital requirements and to capitalize on
potentially good investment opportunities in the future.

Cash flow

In 2009, our net cash increased by US$420.9 million. Net cash
generated from our operating activities was US$600.1 million
and net cash spent on investing and financing activities were
US$111.3 million and US$68.6 million respectively. Net cash
outflows on investing activities were mainly related to the expansion
of production facilities and the purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

Capital expenditure

For the year 2010, we have budgeted US$145.0 million for capital
expenditure, mainly for use as capital expenditure to increase
production capacity and additional facilities for information and
storage in the factories.

During the year 2009, our total capital expenditure amounted to
US$126.8 million (2008: US$125.5 million). We spent approximately
US$13.4 million, US$54.2 million and US$37.6 million on the
additions to factory buildings and facilities for rice crackers, dairy
products and beverages and snack foods respectively so as to
further enhance our production capacity. The remaining amount was
spent on capital expenditure on packaging facilities, sales offices,
information system etc.

The above capital expenditure was mostly financed by our internally
generated cash flows.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Inventory analysis

Our inventory primarily consists of finished goods, goods in transit,
work in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages,
snack foods and other products, as well as raw materials and
packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of inventory turnover days
for the year ended 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008:

BEEENWE D

MEBMERER D (E)

FES

FETEEEARE  ImEHEE K
BRMELEECENRKD - £ETFEM
&S ARBRT ISR -

TRIRTAREEEHZ12 A 31 H1E2009
TR 2008 FHFEFEE KL

Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLLEE
2009 2008

Inventory turnover days

FEFEBXRE

102 105

In 2009, the management implemented a number of measures
to strengthen the supply chain and the coordination mechanism
between production and sales. In addition, as expensive milk powder
was consumed gradually and inventory reduced by US$122.9
million, inventory turnover days for 2009 reduced by 3 days as
compared with that for 2008. If the number of inventory turnover
days were calculated by averaging the monthly numbers, inventory
turnover days for 2009 would have been 97 days only, which would
have been 6 days fewer than that for 2008.

Trade receivables

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers.
The terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90
days. Most of our sales in the PRC are on cash-on-delivery basis. We
only grant credit to customers in our modern sales channel, which
then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables
turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2009 and 31
December 2008:
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Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31HILEE

2009 2008
Trade receivables turnover days
B S RBREE R 18 19
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BEENWR DT

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Trade payables

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of equipment
and raw materials from our suppliers with credit terms generally of
180 days for equipment and between 30 days and 60 days for raw
materials after receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables
turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2009 and 31
December 2008:
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2009 2008
Trade payables turnover days
B S RN REERH 35 32
Pledge of assets BEEEA

As at 31 December 2009, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2009, we had approximately 45,000 employees
and total remuneration for the year 2009 was US$192.7 million.
The remuneration package of our employees includes fixed salary,
commissions and allowances (where applicable), and sales-based
rewards. Some directors and senior management staff were granted
share options under our pre-initial public offering share option
scheme. The employee share option scheme has been put in place
for the Company to incentivise employees, and to encourage them
to work towards enhancing the value of our Company and promoting
the long-term growth of our Company.

We invest in the continuing education of and training programs for
our employees to upgrade their skills and knowledge constantly.
External training programs as well as internal training courses are
also frequently provided to the relevant staff as and when required.

MR2009F 12 A31 B » AEBE W ETME
B o

ANEFRME THMH

B ZE2009F12A831H ETAELN A
45,000 A * 2009 F 42 % Bl & 1.927 18 =
T BINFHREERETIE  Aak#E
B (@A) - ARER KSR LR - 5
EZRaREEABRBESERAAAE
ERERET A=A RRE - EEBRE
EARNEEET  BEEtMARSAR
RIEE @ WREARRHRIAEREMT®

55 -

AEEHE TO/FERE MBI EAFR
EHRA ATERIT B TR E R
B ARBEREEVERGKHEBNITIEA
BRHIMNER AR IFIIRE -



Corporate Governance Report

Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to
maintain and uphold the best corporate governance practices and
procedures. We recognize the value and importance of achieving
high corporate governance standards to promote corporate
transparency and accountability and to enhance shareholders’
value.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) regarding
directors’ securities transactions. We have obtained confirmation
from all our directors (“Directors”) that they have complied with the
Model Code for the year ended 31 December 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

For the year ended 31 December 2009, we have complied with
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for the deviation
from provisions A.2.1 and A.4.1 of the Code. The reasons for these
deviations are explained further below.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest developments in corporate
governance. The key corporate governance principles and practices
of our Company are summarized below.
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TEERBE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

o to formulate the long-term strategies of our Group;

° to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

° to monitor and evaluate the operating and financial
performance against the objectives set;

° to establish effective control measures to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

° to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate
accounting systems and appropriate human resources to fulffill
the financial and treasury reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, has been delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day
management of our Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated
certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,
namely, audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and nomination
committee (the “Nomination Committee”). Further details of these
committees are set out on pages 40 to 45 in this Annual Report.

Composition of the Board and various Board committees

The Board currently consists of twelve Directors, comprising
three executive Directors, five non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. For details of the composition
of the Board, please refer to the section headed “Corporate
Information” in this Annual Report.

The independent non-executive Directors are expressly identified as
such in all corporate communications of the Company that disclose
the names of Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-
executive Directors. Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our independent
non-executive Directors, possesses appropriate professional
qualifications and accounting or related financial management
expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director confirming his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore
consider each of them to be independent.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with one
another are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management” in this Annual Report.

We have acquired insurance coverage on directors’ and officers’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions which may be taken against
our Directors and officers in the execution and discharge of their
duties or in relation thereto.

Board meeting
The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and special Board
meetings are held as and when necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, six Board meetings
were held and attendance of individual Director or his proxy at those
meetings is as follows:

Meetings attended/held
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Attendance rate

Board meeting BEEeeE HERB/EBRITRE HEE
Executive Directors BITEE

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng ZLTRRE A 6/6 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun Bk E 6/6 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen N e 6/6 100%
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board meeting (continued)

EE®(A)
EESEH(H)

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Board meeting EExees HE R B/ EB8BITRE HER
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung* B S 6/6 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo MEREE 6/6 100%
Mr. Tomita Mamoru EHESFEE 6/6 100%
Mr. Lin Feng-| MREE ST 6/6 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien B FE A 6/6 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHITEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BER@RE 6/6 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BrEiEL 6/6 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A A& 6/6 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou FRATE 6/6 100%
* Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung was re-designated from executive Director * BB AR2000F 7 AGHARITES

to non-executive Director with effect from 6 July 2009.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least
14 days before the meetings. The notice of each Board meeting,
agenda and relevant information of meeting are made available to
all Directors at least three days in advance. Directors are invited
to include any matters which they believe to be appropriate in the
agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and direct
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
whenever necessary.

The Chairman ensures that all the Directors are properly briefed on
issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings. Draft and final
versions of minutes are sent to all Directors for their comments
and records. Minutes of meetings of the Board, Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee are kept by
the company secretary and open for inspection at any reasonable
time on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meeting (continued)

Information and trainings conducted by our compliance advisor,
legal advisor and other professional consultants regarding the
updating of the Listing Rules have been provided to the Directors
to ensure that the Board maintains high standards of corporate
governance and the Directors possess up-to-date information to
discharge their duties. Directors are encouraged to seek, where
necessary, independent professional advice at our Company’s
expenses.

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

Currently, non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors of our Company do not have specific terms of
appointment, which deviates from provision A.4.1 of the Code which
provides that non-executive directors should be appointed for a
specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of
Association”) provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and at each annual
general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being or,
if the number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation
and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our
Company’s corporate governance practice in this aspect provides
sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders to a standard
commensurate with that of the Code.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Provision A.2.1 of the Code provides that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. Our Company deviates from this
provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs both the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Tsai is the founder of
our Group and has over 30 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. Given the current stage of development of our
Group, the Board believes that vesting the two roles in the same
person provides our Company with strong and consistent leadership
and facilitates the implementation and execution of our Group’s
business strategies. We shall nevertheless review the structure from
time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee for overseeing particular aspects of the affairs of our
Company. These committees are established with written terms of
reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008
in compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee has been
established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit,
retain and motivate high quality personnel, who are essential to the
success of our Group.

The Remuneration Committee comprises all four independent non-
executive Directors, one non-executive Director and one executive
Director.

According to the terms of reference for the Remuneration
Committee, meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall be held
at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee convened four
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meetings during the year ended 31 December 2009. The attendance gZ o FMEESSKERHEZEREKZ
of the members or his proxy of the Remuneration Committee HEALSRT
meetings is as follows:
Remuneration Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee Meeting FMEEES HERE/ ERBTRE HER
Executive Director HITESE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen Rag X 4/4 100%
Non-executive Director HEITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BAp s 3/4 75%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) S RA&5TE (/) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei HrEEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey B ERAE 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou FHATE 4/4 100%



BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the
Remuneration Committee in 2009:

o reviewed and recommended remuneration package of
executive Directors and non-executive Directors to the Board;

o reviewed and approved performance-based remuneration
offered by our Group with reference to corporate goals and
objectives;

o discussed with management and external consultant the
remuneration structure of our employees and analysed
our positioning as compared with that of our peers and
remuneration benchmark in the industry;

o analysed and discussed with external consultant different
types of long-term incentive tools and the mechanism of the
commonly adopted share option scheme;

° reviewed and evaluated the proposed framework and terms
of the long-term incentive plan recommended by external
consultant, with a view of attracting talented personnel,
incentivizing and retaining employees and encouraging
employees to work towards enhancing the value of the
Company and promoting long-term growth of the Company;
and

o actively involved in formulating our Group’s share option
schemes and recommended to the Board the operations
and principal terms of the share option schemes and made
appropriate determinations in the administration of such

schemes.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The remuneration package for the Directors and senior management
is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a variable
incentive. The fixed component mainly comprises salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and the
prevailing market conditions. The variable incentives are bonus and
share options granted under our Company’s share option schemes,
which are performance-based and payable and granted upon
achievement of individual and corporate goals and objectives as
determined by the Board from time to time.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008 in
compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the duties
and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of
reference. The Audit Committee has been established primarily for
the purpose of overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system,
risk management and evaluating internal controls and auditing
processes.

The Audit Committee comprises all four independent non-executive
Directors.

According to the terms of reference for the Audit Committee,
meeting of the Audit Committee shall be held at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee held five meetings during the year ended
31 December 2009. The attendance of the members of the Audit
Committee meetings is as follows:

Meetings attended/held
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Attendance rate

Audit Committee Meeting ERZESSE HERB/ERETREY HER
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBTEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SB5R&5E (£/E) 5/5 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AREEL 5/5 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey R AE 5/5 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou BN E 5/5 100%
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit
Committee in 2009:

reviewed the development of the accounting standards and its
impact on our Group;

reviewed our Group’s annual and interim financial results
before submission to the Board for approval;

reviewed the yearly budget and capital expenditure budget of
our Group;

reviewed policy on engagement of external auditor for
provision of non-audit service to our Group and approved the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external auditor;

made recommendation on the re-appointment of external
auditor;

reviewed quarterly internal audit reports and 2009 internal
audit plans;

reviewed our Group’s financial control, internal control and risk
management systems;

discussed with management and external auditor on the
progress of the implementation of the SAP system (an
Enterprise Resources Planning System) throughout the whole
organization, and evaluated the results thereof;

discussed with external auditor on the oversight role of the
Audit Committee over our Group’s financial reporting function,
in particular on the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff of our Group’s accounting and financial
reporting function, their training programs and budget;

reviewed the Group’s finance and treasury function and
internal audit function to ensure proper reporting accountability
and adequate resources;

EREBRE

E%ﬁéﬁ (Z“‘“)

HEEEANEHREHAEE
ZRE

EHAKEZ2F NPT HEE
VWEXEESHE

RHAREZFEBREREATH
BHE

BRCEILRINEE 3 DR S Thigiss
FERBMB 2B - R EINERZ
BURM 2 57 BN B R BB 165K

1R BRSNS A BEM 2 27

R FE AR EZRE M 2009 FE
MR AT &

AP ANEEZ MR - WEREE
KB E B AT

BB TR E R HMNEAZEUAN 51 3R A B SAP
%é’%(—ﬁm%ﬁﬁiﬁiw%%)ﬁﬁ
HAEEN ERIEA R EGER

BINEZHMENERZERER
SEVBERBETEHNERA
B KRl RE SR K E SRR
TEHNER - BIEERERESR
R AR BTHEIGFERABE

FEAEEZER  MERARE
B MREENEZREMERRE
SHEIR

43

¥ BiBE BT IR B R F 2009F



44

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

Corporate Governance Report
TEERBE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

° reviewed the continuing connected transactions of our Group;
and

° reviewed the “whistle-blowing” reports and investigated
any suspected acts of fraud or misconduct as reported
anonymously under the “whistle-blowing” mechanism.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

The fees paid to the auditor of our Company in respect of the audit
of our Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009 amounted to US$732,000.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008 in
compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the duties
and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in its
terms of reference.

The Nomination Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors and two non-executive Directors.

According to the terms of reference for the Nomination Committee,
meeting shall be held at least twice a year. The Nomination
Committee met twice during the year ended 31 December 2009. The
attendance of the members of the Nomination Committee meetings
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is as follows:
Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee Meeting REZESER HE R B/ EBERITRE HER
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BRI E 2/2 100%
Mr. Lin Feng-l MR STTAE 2/2 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BRB@EE 2/2 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BRESL(EE) 2/2 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou FHAEE 2/2 100%
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee in 2009:

° reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board
and made recommendations to the Board with regard to any
changes;

° assessed and satisfied with the independence of all
independent non-executive Directors;

° advised the Board on the importance of succession plans
for the Chief Executive Officer and the senior management
and recommended assistance and involvement of the
Remuneration Committee in the process; and

° advised and commented on the objectives, functions,
composition as well as the roles and responsibilities of the
strategic planning group which was set up to formulate long-
term business strategies and plans of the Group as well as to
develop high potential candidates.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for implementing the internal control
systems of our Group and reviewing the effectiveness of such
systems. The Board assesses and reviews the effectiveness of the
internal control systems and procedures based on the information
derived from discussions with the senior management, internal audit
team and external auditor and the reports from the internal audit
team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews the effectiveness
of our Company’s material internal controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions
according to the audit plans and reports to the Board with its findings
and makes recommendations to improve the internal controls of our
Group. The Audit Committee has reviewed the comments of external
auditors provided at the Audit Committee meetings.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, based on the assessment
made by the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Audit Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by
our Group.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended and ensure that such statements are prepared
in accordance with the statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

The reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year
ended 31 December 2009 is set out on pages 73 to 74 of this Annual
Report.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications
with our Company’s shareholders and investors and maintains
ongoing dialogues with them through various channels, including the
Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”), analyst presentations
following the release of the interim and final results as well as
participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the Chairmen of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, other Board
members and the external auditor were available at the 2009 AGM
held on 30 April 2009 to answer shareholders’ questions directly. A
shareholder’s circular including the notice of 2009 AGM and other
relevant information of the proposed resolutions was sent to all
shareholders at least 20 business days before the 2009 AGM.
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Directors and Senior Management
EFAEREBEEAR

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 53, is our Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and an executive Director. He succeeded his father to
become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our
Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry
in 1976 and has more than 30 years of experience in the industry.
He was a council member of the Standing Committee of Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food Industry Association, and
the Food Development Association of Taiwan. Mr. Tsai is the
chairman of WWHL. He is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and the
uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 58, is an executive Director, vice president
of the Group in charge of the snack foods division and the general
manager of our rice crackers division. Mr. Liao graduated from
Taipei College of Maritime Technology with a degree in aquatic food
processing. Mr. Liao has 36 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. He joined our Group in July 1977 and has served
our Group for more than 30 years. Mr. Liao held the positions of
head of production section, head of quality control section, deputy
factory manager and factory manager of | Lan Foods Industrial
Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of our Company. He is one of the pioneers
in spearheading the Group’s China operations. Mr. Liao was an
executive director of WWHL. He is also a director of a number of the
Group’s subsidiaries.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 44, is an executive Director and the Chief
Financial Officer of our Group. Mr. Chu graduated from Michigan
State University with a master degree in economics in 1992. He
also graduated with a master degree in professional accountancy
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National
Accounting Institute. Mr. Chu has over 15 years of experience in
financial management. Before joining our Group in April 1997, Mr.
Chu was an assistant finance manager at Dialer & Business Co., Ltd.
from 1996 to 1997 and a finance supervisor at Delta Electronics,
Inc. from 1995 to 1996. Mr. Chu was also a financial analyst for
the Taiwan Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995. Mr. Chu
is a director of Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our
Company.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 28, is a non-executive Director. Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries, including WWHL. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung joined the
Group in March 2001, following his graduation from Canadian
International School (Singapore). Prior to being appointed to his
current position, he had undergone management job rotations
in several functions in China such as logistics, human resources,
information technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is a director of Union Insurance Company (a company listed
on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation with stock code 2816).
He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April 2009
and was appointed as a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation
in March 2009. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of our Chairman, Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng, and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

MAKI Haruo, aged 58, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the
president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading
rice cracker producers in Japan, as well as our technical cooperation
partner. Mr. Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a
bachelor degree. Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL
for more than 30 years, and was promoted to become its President
in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in May 2001 and was a non-
executive Director of WWHL.

TOMITA Mamoru, aged 71, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Tomita
graduated with a bachelor degree from Hokkaido University. He
was subsequently awarded with a doctoral degree in agriculture
from Hokkaido University based on his doctoral thesis entitled
“Study of the Technology of Hyper-Filtration of Milk”. Mr. Tomita has
more than 40 years of experience in the dairy industry. He worked
at Morinaga Milk Industry Co., Ltd. from 1961 to 2005 and held
various positions, including the head of research and development,
managing director and senior managing director. In 2006, he
established the Dairy Techno Inc. and serves as the chairman to
date. In 19983, he was awarded the “Scientific Technology Excellence
Award of Japan”, by virtue of his research result, “Development
of the Manufacturing Process of Lactose”. He issued a number of
academic papers, both locally and internationally. He served as the
vice president of the Japan National Committee of the International
Dairy Federation until his retirement in 2008. Mr. Tomita was
appointed as a non-executive Director of our Group in November
2007.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

LIN Feng-l, aged 55, is a non-executive Director. He holds a
degree in accountancy from Soo Chow University in Taiwan. Mr.
Lin has more than 30 years of experience in finance, accounting,
administration and management. He joined our Group in 1983 as
finance manager. In 1985, he joined Audix Corporation as its finance
and administrative manager and was subsequently promoted to
deputy general manager. In April 1994, he rejoined our Group as vice
president and is a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries.
He was a director of WWHL.

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 46, is a non-executive Director. He
graduated from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda
University with a master degree in commerce. Prior to joining
our Group, Mr.Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and
Cathay Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his
appointment as vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay
Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng joined our Group
in August 2004 and was an executive director of WWHL. Mr. Cheng
is Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s nephew and a cousin of Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung.

Independent non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 57, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the
University of New South Wales, Australia and is a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. Mr. Toh worked at
the then KPMG, Sydney as an audit and tax consultant from 1975
to mid-1980 before joining Arthur Young & Co., Sydney where he
worked until 1982, he then started his own practice in Sydney,
David Toh & Co.. Mr. Toh worked at the then Arthur Young &
Co., Hong Kong from 1984 until 1990. Mr. Toh joined the then
Coopers & Lybrand, Singapore as a tax principal in 1990. Whilst
at Coopers & Lybrand, Singapore, Mr. Toh was head of corporate
tax. After Coopers & Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to
form PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the Asian Leader for
providing tax advice on mergers and acquisition transactions and the
head of China Desk. Mr. Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers
Singapore in July 2007 and joined our Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 53, is an independent non-executive Director.
He graduated from Southern lllinois University with a master degree
in accountancy and holds a doctorate degree in accounting from
the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a Professor of Accounting
and the Associate Dean of the W.P Carey School of Business at
Arizona State University. Throughout his 23-year career at Arizona
State University, Dr. Pei has held the position of Assistant Professor,
Associate Professor and Professor. He was the director of the China
MBA programme and the director of the MSIM/MBA programme at
Arizona State University from 1997 to 2003.He was promoted to the
position of Associate Dean in 2003. Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant
for a number of multi-national companies, including Motorola Inc.,
Intel Corporation, Bank of America Corporation, Dial Corporation,
Raytheon Company, Cisco Systems Inc. and Honeywell International
Inc. Dr. Pei has been an independent director and the chairman
of the audit committee of the board of directors of Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
Limited with stock code 600019) since 2005 and an independent
director and chairman of the remuneration committee of the board
of directors of Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed
on the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 672) since 2007. Dr.
Pei was appointed as the chairman of the Steering Committee on
Globalization of the American Accounting Association in 1997 and
the chairman of the Chinese Accounting Professors’ Association
of North America from 1993 to 1994. Dr. Pei joined our Group in
November 2007.

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 72, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Chien graduated from Tung Wu University with a
bachelor degree in economics. Mr. Chien worked at Formosa
Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa Plastics Group for 18
years from 1965 to 1983 and has held various positions, including
associate director of accounting department and chief of staff in the
office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp &
Paper Corporation in 1983 and has held various positions in his 12
years with the company, including finance manager, vice president
and executive director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008.
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Directors and Senior Management

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 66, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University
with a bachelor degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at
the First Commercial Bank of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992
and has held various positions, including branch manager, head of
audit department and departmental manager at the headquarter.
Mr. Lee joined the headquarter of Grand Commercial Bank in 1992
as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee has
held various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with
Grand Commercial Bank, including executive vice president of
business division, president of central division and private banking
division at the headquarter. Mr. Lee retired as vice president of
Grand Commercial Bank and consultant of Chinatrust Commercial
Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January 2008. Mr. Lee
was appointed as an independent director of President Securities
Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation with stock code 2855) in June 2009.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

LU Chih-Li, aged 58, is the general manager of the snack foods
division — Division 1. Mr. Lu graduated from National Taiwan Ocean
University with a bachelor degree in food science. Mr. Lu has more
than 30 years of experience in production management and almost
10 years of experience in sales and marketing. Mr. Lu joined our
Group in May 1978 and has held various senior positions in our
Group.

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 56, is the managing director of the
operations department. Mr. Huang graduated from Taiwan Mingsin
Junior College of Technology with a degree in engineering. Mr. Hung
has more than 30 years of experience in sales and marketing. Mr.
Huang joined our Group in January 1985 and was responsible for
sales and marketing. He was the general manager of the East China
region from 1995 to 1998, fully responsible for the operation within
the east region. Mr. Huang was promoted to the managing director
of international sales division in 1999 and has been the managing
director of the operations department since 2002.

EEREREEAR

BE(8H)

BUERITES (B)

XA 665K BUIFRTESE - ThAE
EEERBUVHERE  RUSRELHEES
247 o 1968 F E 1992 F 15 24 FfH
FRERAEE —WERITER - BEE
ZERAL - BEDITER - BITHEEE
BEREEEE - P19924F » FHRA A
BBmERITHT  DEEESHE - RN
BREERITIBNISER  ZE4ETRN
ZAEPIEEZ AR - RIERITERS
W -~ PO RAAETBIEE - B
2005 %F LRI EBEERITREIAE
R BREAEmERITER - X4 2008
F1AMAEREE - ZHERER200956 H
BEXTARGE—HRAEFRMBERAA (£
EEBERFLETHAT - ERGONRR
#2855 BV ESE o

BREEAR

BRE 585 KERMEE AL
2o BEARERNBEYRESFAE W
SRAMBELEU - BEENEEEE
FEHAEBIOZFLR  HERTHIED
BRI 10 - BEER1978F5 AN
ARGEE  ERAKEETZEER -

BB 565 LEARELER - &AL
BEERSEPEFIESRER  REIRE
BEA - RNEERITEIEABIEF
B o TmAAAMNA1985F 1 ANALAEER -
BEEENRITHEEE - 1995F £1998F
M thEBREREALE BELEE
B o Hi% - EEAN1999FHEE T AR
FEEEE  B2002FRETEELERR
BE -

51

¥ BiBE BT IR B R F 2009F



52

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

Directors and Senior Management
EEREREEAR

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 56, is the managing director of the
manufacturing department. Mr. Lin graduated from National Chung
Hsing University with a bachelor degree in food chemistry and
engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of experience in the food
and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as manager of the
research and development in 1995.Since then, he has held various
positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining
our Group in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control
section at Taiwan Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. from 1979 to
1995. Mr. Lin is a director of the Shanghai Society of Food Science.

HSIEH Shun-Tang, aged 41, is the general manager of the
confectionery division. Mr. Hsieh graduated from the Department
of Food Science, Tunghai University in Taiwan. He holds a master
degree in food engineering from Dayeh University. Mr. Hsieh
attended professional training courses organized by The Central
College of the German Confectionery Industry (ZDS). He has 13
years of experience in the food and beverages industry. He joined
our Group as a researcher in July 1996 and has held various
positions. Mr. Hsieh is a director of the confectionery committee of
the China National Food Industry Association and one of the national
judges in chocolate and confectionery in China.

CUI Yu-Man, aged 40, is the general manager of the sales channel
division. Mr. Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School with
a bachelor degree in marketing. He also holds a master degree in
business administration from the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui
has 15 years of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr.
Cui was a general manager of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to
1996. He was a business manager of Shanghai PenglLai Ltd from
1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in April 1998 and has held
various positions, ascending through the ranks and appointed as
general manager in 2005. He has also been a special assistant of the
operations department since January 2010, assisting in managing
the sales managers throughout the nation.

Lee Yu-Sheng, aged 52, is the managing director of the
administration department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree
from National Chung Hsing University. He joined our group in May
1986 and was a director of various divisions and departments of
our Group, including the administration department, investment
department, legal department and human resource department.
Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative member of Food
Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He has been a
member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food Industry Association since
2006.
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Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Lee Ming-Chun, aged 44, is the general manager of the snack
foods division-Division 2. Mr. Lee graduated from Chinese Culture
University with a bachelor’'s degree and he also holds a master
degree in business administration from the W.P. Carey School of
Business of Arizona State University. Mr. Lee joined our Group in
March 1994 and has held various positions, including director of
the finance department, manager of the accounting department,
director of the Chairman’s office and managing director of the
administration department. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Lee was
an auditor at the then Ernst & Young Accounting Firm from 1991 to
1998.

MEI, Philip Hong Tao, age 54, is the managing director of the
international business division. He joined the Group in November
2001. Mr. Mei graduated from Concordia University in Canada
with a bachelor of commerce degree. Mr. Mei has 22 years of
experience in the foods and beverage industry in China and 28 years
of experience in sales, marketing and management. Prior to joining
our Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd. and Unilever China
Ltd. and held various senior positions between 1987 and 2001.
Mr. Mei was the marketing manager of wines and spirits division at
Jardine, Mathesons & Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He was also
an executive director of Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association and
a director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei Chamber
of Commerce.

Chan Yu-Feng, aged 41, is the managing director of the
Chairman'’s office and the Group’s chief of staff. Mr. Chan graduated
from Soochow University with a bachelor’s degree in Business
Administration and he also holds an executive master degree in
Business Administration from the National Chengchi University. Mr.
Chan has nearly 20 years of experience in information technology
and supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director
of information technology department in 2005 and was responsible
for our Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted to the
managing director of the Chairman’s office and the Group’s chief of
staff in 2009 and is responsible for the planning and management
of the operations of the Group. Prior to joining our group, Mr. Chan
was executives in information technology and supply chain of various
listed companies in electronic industries.
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2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors
EFGHEE

Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales
of food and beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by business
segments and geographical segments are set out in Note 5 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2009 are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 are
set out in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income of our Group on pages 78 and
80 of this Annual Report.

DIVIDEND AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of
US1.50 cents per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2009. The final dividend will be paid in
Hong Kong dollars based on the exchange rate of United States
dollars against Hong Kong dollars to be determined on 28 April
2010, being the date of the 2010 AGM on which the final dividend
will be proposed to the shareholders for approval.
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DIVIDEND AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM, the
final dividend will be paid on or about 14 May 2010 to shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company
on 28 April 2010. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from 23 April 2010 to 28 April 2010 (both days inclusive). In
order to determine the identity of the shareholders who are entitled
to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM and to qualify for the
abovementioned proposed final dividend, all transfers accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Rooms
1712-1716, 17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30pm on 22 April 2010.

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2009, the reserves of the Company amounted to
US$301.0 million. Movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in Note 21 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30%
of the Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate less than 30% of
the Group’s total purchases for the financial year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The movements in the Group’s property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in Note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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BORROWINGS
The details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 24 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the
year amounted to approximately US$3.7 million.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the combined results and the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 11 to 12
of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual
Report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung*

Mr. Maki Haruo

Mr. Tomita Mamoru

Mr. Lin Feng-I

Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock

Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey

Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou

*

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung was re-designated from executive Director
to non-executive Director with effect from 6 July 2009.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung, Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Mr. Lin Feng-I and
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey shall retire from office as Directors at the
forthcoming AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
in accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do
not have any service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company considers
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei, Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou and
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS

AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”))
as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code are as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

(i) Interest in the Company (long position)

ESRFETBRAEBREAQAREEE
EEZRM  HERORES 2 ERZR
KB (E)

() RARFWED(HFR)

Approximate
% of interest

Name of Director/ Number in the Company

Chief Executive Nature of interest of securities AR AR

BEE THRAEHS ERME E5HE BN E D

Tsai Eng-Meng"® Interests in controlled 6,440,063,100 48.7568%
corporations and family interests

£LTR R RPN A S S R i

Liao Ching-Tsun® Beneficial interests 90,200 0.0007%

BiEY|e BEamtEn

Chu Chi-Wen® Beneficial interests 71,200 0.0005%

KR BEamtEn

Tsai Shao-Chung® Interests in a controlled 100,000,000 0.7571%
corporation

BARR O RSN AR

Lin Feng-1© Beneficial interests 84,800 0.0006%

EUEO Engs

Cheng Wen-Hsien® Beneficial interests, family interests 458,134,640 3.4685%
and interests in a controlled corporation

B3 /D ik Rk RXESI AR

Maki Haruo Beneficial interests 1,000,000 0.0076%
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

(i)

Interest in an associated corporation of the Company (long
position)

ESRFIETBRABREAQAREEE
EZEZRG MERORES2EER
HKE (E)

W)

RARBAEEE R #E S (I R)

Approximate
% of total issued
share capital of the

Name of Director/ Name of the Number  associated corporation

Chief Executive associated corporation Nature of interest of securities LEBERLIEDRT

B TBASES HEEE B BEME #EHYE REEHNED L

Tsai Eng-Meng © Want Want Holdings Ltd. Interests in a controlled 887,168 0.069%
corporation

Zi750 R R AR AR S VNGl B

Notes: M3 -

M

An aggregate of 300,000,000 shares (representing approximately
2.2713% of the total issued share capital of the Company) are
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng Meng’s children under the age
of 18 and Mr. Tsai, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested
in those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is also deemed or taken to be interested in an
aggregate of 6,140,063,100 shares of the Company (representing
approximately 46.4855% of the total issued share capital of
the Company) held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited (“HKHL”)
and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) for the purposes of SFO,
respectively as follows:-

(@) an aggregate of 4,020,063,100 shares (representing
approximately 30.4353% of the total issued share capital
of the Company) are beneficially owned by HKHL, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the
controlling shareholder of HKHL and, therefore, is deemed
or taken to be interested in those shares for the purposes of
the SFO; and

4 #£300,000,000 & B 15 ({5 A A B E 3%
TR MEEN42.2713%) HELTRH L E KR
MISHEM T LERES - AUELLER
BEAFRBERAEEARLEERNZS
B&15 R A EaS o

BOTRALEERBESRBEKRIEER
% B T 7l fAHot-Kid Holdings Limited
("HKHL") 2 Norwares Overseas Inc.
("NOI"# & A #£6,140,063,100 f& &
ARG (EARDQ RS EITRAAED
46.4855% ) P HE B ik -

A #£4,020,063,100 % f% 7 ({5 A
AR EITIRA B4 30.4353%)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
Notes: (continued)

(b)  an aggregate of 2,120,000,000 shares (representing
approximately 16.0502% of the total issued share capital of
the Company) are held by NOI, the substantial shareholder
of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the controlling shareholder of
NOI and therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in
those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun is the beneficial owner of 22,550 shares of
the Company. Mr. Liao is also taken to be interested as a grantee
of options to subscribe for an aggregate of 67,650 shares under
the pre-IPO share option scheme.

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen is the beneficial owner of 17,800 shares of the
Company. Mr. Chu is also taken to be interested as a grantee of
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 53,400 shares under the
pre-IPO share option scheme.

An aggregate of 100,000,000 shares is beneficially owned by
Twitcher Limited. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the ultimate beneficial
owner of Twitcher Limited and, therefore, is deemed or taken to be
interested in those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Mr. Lin Feng-l is the beneficial owner of 21,200 shares of the
Company. Mr. Lin is also taken to be interested as a grantee of
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 63,600 shares under the
pre-IPO share option scheme.

Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien is the beneficial owner of 158,587,190
shares (representing approximately 1.2007% of the total issued
share capital of the Company). In addition, Mr. Cheng is also
taken to be interested as a grantee of options to subscribe for an
aggregate of 57,450 shares (representing approximately 0.0004 %
of the total issued share capital of the Company) under the pre-
IPO share option scheme.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
Notes: (continued)

An aggregate of 299,490,000 shares (representing approximately
2.2674% of the total issued share capital of the Company) is
beneficially owned by Mr Big Limited. Mr. Cheng is the controlling
shareholder of Mr Big Limited and Mr. Cheng’s children under
the age of 18 also have interests in Mr Big Limited, therefore, Mr.
Cheng is deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the
purpose of the SFO.

An aggregate of 887,168 shares in WWHL, an associated
corporation of the Company, is beneficially owned by NOI.
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of NOI and,
therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in those shares in
WWHL for the purposes of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive

of the Company or their spouse and children under the age of 18

had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had

exercised any such right.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2009, insofar as the Directors are aware, the
interests and short positions of any person, other than any director
or the chief executive of the Company, in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

REFFRPERITERFTRETHEE
ZERRAR

R2009F 12 A31 8 » iESEAME © BIE
BHE N EIENE 336 K BTFEER AR A
ZEIERREME U TAL(KARTE
ERFETBABRINFAEERRARSD
SARRAAR D 2 MK R

RARR R (4R

Approximate
% of interest

Number in the Company
Name of shareholder Nature of interest of securities AR R EEH
BRES ERME BHEEE BHEIHE
HKHL Beneficial owner 4,020,063,100 30.4353%
HKHL EmEBA
NOI Beneficial owner 2,120,000,000 16.0502%
NOI EmEB A
Tsai Eng-Meng!" Interest in controlled corporations 6,440,063,100 48.7568%

and family interests

ZOTERO SN AR R KRR
Notes: T -

(1) Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of both HKHL
and NOI, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in the
4,020,063,100 shares and 2,120,000,000 shares beneficially
owned by HKHL and NOI respectively, totalling 6,140,063,100
shares (representing approximately 46.4855% of the total issued
share capital of the Company) for the purposes of the SFO. An
aggregate of 300,000,000 shares (representing approximately
2.2713% of the total issued share capital of the Company) is
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai’s children under the age of 18 and
Mr. Tsai, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in those
shares for the purposes of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the
Group’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules) has an interest in any business which competes or
may compete with the business in which the Group is engaged.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group had the
following non-exempt continuing connected transactions under the
Listing Rules:

(1)  Framework property lease agreement

On 20 November 2007, the Group entered into a framework
property lease agreement with San Want (the “Framework
Property Lease Agreement”). Under the Framework Property
Lease Agreement, San Want agreed to lease certain properties
with a total area of approximately 20,000 square meters to the
Group. The properties leased under the Framework Property
Lease Agreement were used as our offices in Shanghai. The
term of each lease granted under the Framework Property
Lease Agreement was valid from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2009.

The Framework Property Lease Agreement was entered
into on normal commercial terms. The rent payable under
the Framework Property Lease Agreement was reviewed
every three years, taking into account the prevailing market
conditions but should not be higher than the rent applicable to
a third-party tenant at the relevant time.

The transaction contemplated under the Framework Property
Lease Agreement constituted a continuing connected
transaction subject to reporting and announcement
requirements but was exempt from independent shareholders’
approval requirement under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Report of the Directors
EEg®RE

EEREREGQP 2 EH

BRIXHERERS ] —SmEEEN
AR B HEALPE QB RARFARARANF
WNEMERE TEITZEAARREESEE
EHERAEEEAMENEMERARAEE
BEBEHNERSL

EESNBRFEB 2 ER
EEMNEREAZBBEA (EERLTR
BUDR F::37 ¥ RN JER I = - 908
EPARCIES A F il

HZE2009F 12 A1 BILFE @ KAERE
TTFRE EMRANZ NERRIFERE

X5

(1) EXRVEREHZ

72007 F 11 208 » /A E At
RN IERYER S ([ERYEMR
EWmEl) c BBEEYMERERZ
BREZRAERMEALEREN 2EF
FARBMETYE BIBERDEMR
EpEmEENMERERMLRA
BN RAE - EXEMERERZ
TEEMEASENHIRAE20084 1A
1HZE2009F12 A31 BIEBE™K »

ERMEREHE DR EETHEK
R - REBERYEXHEHHEE
NWiEE B=FZEERFMRM
EiTled ETESRABRREE
RARE=7EFPHNMEZ -

RIFELETRUFEVUAT - ERYE
HEBZ TR IBRBEBER
7 RETHBRRAMGRTE  BE
Fe B TR BRAERTE -

63

¥ BiBE BT IR B R F 2009F



64

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

Report of the Directors
EEEWE

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

1

Framework property lease agreement (continued)

The total rental expenses incurred by the Group pursuant to
the Framework Property Lease Agreement for the year ended
31 December 2009 was approximately US$2.4 million.

On 18 December 2009, the Company entered into a renewed
framework property lease agreement with San Want (the
“Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement”). Pursuant
to the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement, San
Want agreed to lease to the Group certain properties with a
total gross area of approximately 22,500, 22,900 and 23,300
square meters for the years commencing on 1 January 2010,
2011 and 2012, respectively. Such properties leased are used
as the Group’s offices in Shanghai. The term of each lease
entered into under the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement is valid from 1 January 2010 to 31 December
2012.

The annual rental expenses under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement shall be RMB19,306,000,
RMB21,203,000 and RMB23,306,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively,
and shall be payable in four equal instalments in a year in
cash in advance on a quarterly basis. The annual rent shall
be reviewed every three years, taking into account prevailing
market conditions, but shall not be higher than the rent payable
by a third-party tenant at the relevant time.

Under the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement,
the Group has the right to terminate the lease term of any
properties at any time prior to its expiry at the Group’s
discretion. As such, the Group enjoys the flexibility to relocate
to other sites or premises at any time if the Company considers
that any property leased under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement is no longer suitable for use or no
longer cost-competitive.

The Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement is
renewable at the option of the Company. The renewal
of the term of the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement shall comply with the rules applicable to connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

@

Sale of goods to Four Seas Mercantile Limited

The Group entered into a sales distribution agreement with
Four Seas Mercantile Limited (“Four Seas”) on 1 January 2008
(the “Sales Distribution Agreement”) for a term valid from the
date of signing to 31 December 2009, pursuant to which the
Group agreed to sell our products to Four Seas at wholesale
market prices.

Four Seas is a substantial shareholder of Want Want Four Seas
Company Ltd., which is a subsidiary of the Company indirectly
owned as to approximately 70% by the Company (“Want Want
Four Seas”). As a result, Four Seas is our connected person
under the Listing Rules. Four Seas is a company involved in
food material supply, food manufacturing, food trading and
distribution, cafes and restaurants and investment holdings.

Four Seas acted as a sales agent for some of our products,
pursuant to which we sold food and beverages products
produced by us to Four Seas at wholesale market prices on
normal commercial terms. For the year ended 31 December
2009, the aggregate amount of sales to Four Seas was
approximately US$3.3 million.

The transaction contemplated under the Sales Distribution
Agreement constituted a continuing connected transaction
subject to reporting and announcement requirements but was
exempt from independent shareholders’ approval requirement
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

On 18 December 2009, Want Want Four Seas entered into
a renewed sales distribution agreement with Four Seas
(“Renewed Sales Distribution Agreement”). Pursuant to the
Renewed Sales Distribution Agreement, Want Want Four
Seas agreed to continue to sell food and beverage products
produced by the Group to Four Seas at wholesale market
prices on normal commercial terms whereas Four Seas agreed
to continue to act as a sales agent for some of the Group’s
products for a further period of three years commencing on 1
January 2010 and expiring on 31 December 2012. Want Want
Four Seas would issue an invoice to Four Seas on a monthly
basis which shall be settled in cash within 120 days from the
date of invoice.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions of the Group
and confirmed that the transactions have been entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

(2)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

(8)  in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

In accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board has
engaged the external auditor of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transactions on
a sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related
Services 4400 “Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures
Regarding Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The external auditor has reported to the
Board the factual findings on the selected samples based on the agreed
procedures and confirmed that the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions for the year ended 31 December 2009:

(1) had been approved by the Board;
(2)  were in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group, if
the transactions involved provision of goods or services by the

Group;

(8)  were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions; and

(4)  had not exceeded the relevant annual caps as disclosed in the
prospectus of the Company dated 11 March 2008.

FERBEXS (&)

BIUIFATEE 2R

BB NTEFCEN LAAEE
ZRERERS  UHRAZREXZHERT
5177 HETT ¢

(1) RARREEXBERPFIL

2 B—REEERFL REBETER

B E =T A R G (R T
BIME)RIL + &

@) REFEHBZRAFAERNAEXRN
RARRBEM 2 BKRT L

B ETiHAIE 14A.3818 - E=e £
RARINEZBAMIZREB S AL
R BB RBRAER 4400 LB B AR
HITHERFNERBE ] iHES X
HEMBERERGHNTE TEEEHRE
Fro SNEZ A ERIBZERFHETLE
B E = 2009 F 12 A31 BILEE 2 #
BRERINERERGESTS  BR:

(1) RIELEZFSHE

2 HRNFEAAEEREH‘EEYNRE
MZEXINEBRREAEENE
BERRETR

(3) EBBREZEXRFIMMABEIHEET
(4) RS5MLRBILEBARR2008F 3 A

MAHROEREPMEREZARE
FELR-



SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”) on 4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were
granted to 1,637 participants by the Company at a consideration of
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme. All the options under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
were granted on 4 February 2008. Details of the share options
outstanding as at 31 December 2009 under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme are as follows:
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Number of options to subscribe for shares

of the Company
ABALNRRD 2 BREHA
Balance Balance
Name or Exercise asat  Granted Exercised Lapsed as at
category price 1 January during during during 31 December
of grantees Date of grant Exercisable period per share 2009 theyear theyear  theyear 2009
R BH s BRITEE H20090F #2009 F
ARA (dd/mm/yy) (dd/mm/yy) (HK$)  1A1H 128318
HEAER (B/R/%) (B/A/%) (B7m) &% FRRE  FRAE  FRAN R
Directors of the Company
KARES
Liao Ching-Tsun
B 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3 22,550 - (22,550) - -
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3 22,550 - - - 22,550
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3 22,550 - - - 22,550
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3 22,550 - - - 22,550
90,200 - (22,550) - 67,650
Chu Chi-Wen
RN 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3 17,800 - (17,800) - -
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3 17,800 - - - 17,800
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3 17,800 - - - 17,800
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3 17,800 - - - 17,800
71,200 - (17,800) - 53,400
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) R (E)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) BHRAFREERERETS (8)

Number of options to subscribe for shares

of the Company
RBENARG 2 BREHE
Balance Balance
Name or Exercise asat  Granted Exercised Lapsed as at
category price 1 January during during during 31 December
of grantees Date of grant Exercisable period per share 2009 theyear theyear  the year 2009
BB s BRITEE R2009F #2009 F
ARA (dd/mm/yy) (dd/mm/yy) (HK$) 1A1H 12A31H
HAAER (B/R/%) (B/R/%) () &8 ERRE  FRATE  FRAN &t
Lin Feng-|
HEE 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3 21,200 - (21,200) - -
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3 21,200 - - - 21,200
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3 21,200 - - - 21,200
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3 21,200 - - - 21,200
84,800 - (21,200) - 63,600
Cheng Wen-Hsien
gxE 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3 19,150 - (19,150) - -
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3 19,150 - - - 19,150
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3 19,150 - - - 19,150
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3 19,150 - - - 19,150
76,600 - (19,150) - 57,450
Sub-total
et 322,800 - (80,700) - 242,100
Employees of the Group
r£@ER 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3 12,509,900 - (1,427,007) (3,898,124) 7,184,769
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3 12,509,900 - - (3,963,213) 8,546,687
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3 12,509,900 - - (3,963,213) 8,546,687
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3 12,509,900 - - (3,963,213) 8,546,687
Sub-total
Nt 50,039,600 - (1,427,007) (15,787,763) 32,824,830
Total

@t 50,362,400 - (1,507,707) (15,787,763) 33,066,930




SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$3.00 per share, being the offer price under our global
offering.

Each option has a 4-year exercise period with 25% vesting on each
of 26 March 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012.

Save for the options which have been granted as described above,
no further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme.

Subject to the above, the material terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme are substantially the same as the terms of the Share Option
Scheme.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to
encourage employees to work towards enhancing the value of the
Company and promoting the long-term growth of the Company. This
scheme will link the value of the Company with the interests of the
participants, enabling the participants and the Company to develop
and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any Directors,
employees and officers of any member of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, contract
manufacturers, agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners and service providers of any member of the Group
who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have contributed
or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share Option
Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all the options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate number
of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all the options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) must not
exceed 30% of the aggregate number of the shares in issue from
time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each
participant (including both exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
scheme adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any 12 month
period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may
be specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share
options shall expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of
grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options
can be exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any
performance targets.

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of
options is HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the
subject of the options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
the HK Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (i) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock Exchange business
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (jii) the nominal
value of a share on the date of grant.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
Share Option Scheme (continued)
The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018.

As at 31 December 2009, no options had been granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2009 neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

From 1 January 2010 up to the date of this Annual Report, the
Company repurchased a total of 11,705,000 shares on the HK
Stock Exchange at an aggregate consideration (excluding expenses)
of HK$60,009,520. All the repurchased shares were subsequently
cancelled. Details of the repurchases are as follows:

Total number of

Highest price
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Aggregate
consideration

Lowest price  paid (excluding

Month of ordinary shares paid per paid per expenses)
repurchases repurchased share share FTHERE
AR ERETERAE INERBEEE IXTSREEE (TBEER)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)
() (#7) (&)
February 2010 11,705,000 5.23 5.01 60,009,520

201042 A

The repurchases were made for the benefit of the equity holders to
enhance the earnings per share of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not redeemed, and
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or
sold, any of the shares of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2009 and up to the date of this Annual Report.
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 35 to 46 of this Annual
Report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company
is incorporated) under which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Directors confirm that
the Company has maintained the level of public float as required
under the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December 2009.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009 have
been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-
appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor
for the ensuring year will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 8 March 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report

PRICEVATERHOUSE(COPERS

BIAXBENERS

BORKEGTEEHA

To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 75 to 204, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2009, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone : (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile :(852) 2810 9888
www.pwchk.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report
MAZB AR &

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8 March 2010
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
MEEEARSRK

As at 31 December

MW12A31H8
Note 2009 2008
Wizt US$°000 US$’000
FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment b YN L 6 623,883 555,135
Leasehold land and land use rights THE 3 N b (s P E 7 48,745 44,648
Investment properties LEME 8 2,900 2,866
Intangible assets mLEE 9 905 1,344
Investments in associates B A RIIRE 11 2,529 2,094
Deferred income tax assets EEFTSIEE 25 611 713
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 13 2,969 172
682,542 606,972
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 14 222,954 345,862
Non-current assets held for sale BEREIERDEE - 6,885
Trade receivables Z 5 EUGR 15 73,132 98,448
Prepayments, deposits and TERRIE - ek
other receivables HAth EUR 16 73,860 82,434
Financial assets at fair value BAFESBIERLER
through profit or loss NEeREE 17 548 294
Cash and cash equivalents RekAEEEY 18 705,106 284,210
1,075,600 818,133
Total assets REE 1,758,142 1,425,105
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable EARERBFEA
to the equity holders of BB
the Company
Share capital % 19 264,171 264,141
Reserves i 21
— Proposed final dividend — ¥R R EIRS B 34 197,953 180,000
— Others —HAb 526,311 487,253
988,435 931,394
Minority interest DR RER 4,591 4,479
Total equity HRERS 993,026 935,873
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

mEEERER

As at 31 December

M12A831H
Note 2009 2008
Kzt US$’000 Us$’000
FEx TE
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Borrowings BN 24 140,000 165,000
140,000 165,000
Current liabilities REBERE
Trade payables =) ANE 22 108,671 87,769
Accruals and other payables JEERREMBENK 23 274,417 216,299
Current income tax liabilities EHFEHAafs 17,207 13,300
Borrowings EE 24 216,662 1,505
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFTEREE 25 8,159 5,359
625,116 324,232
Total liabilities waes 765,116 489,232
Total equity and liabilities HESEKEE 1,758,142 1,425,105
Net current assets REEEFE 450,484 493,901
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 1,133,026 1,100,873

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

The financial statements on pages 75 to 204 were approved by the

Board of Directors on 8 March 2010 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Shao-Chung

g8+

Director
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Chu Chi-Wen
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Balance Sheet
BEARSE

As at 31 December

M®12A318
Note 2009 2008
Kzt US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI3 - s MERE 6 62 97
Investments in subsidiaries B AR E 10 877,190 877,190
877,252 877,287
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries JEUHTE A BRI FIR 10 40 26,507
Prepayments, deposits and TEFIE - e Rk
other receivables E b R 16 165 173
Cash and cash equivalents RekAEEEY 18 688 7,714
893 34,394
Total assets HERE 878,145 911,681
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable AATEREBEEA
to the equity holders BB
of the Company
Share capital N 19 264,171 264,141
Reserves e 21
— Proposed final dividend —BRAREAZ B 34 197,953 180,000
- Others —HAth 103,083 373,782
Total equity RS 565,207 817,923
LIABILITIES =l
Current liabilities REEE
Due to subsidiaries JESTBE A B M FIE 10 312,680 93,341
Other payables HA R 23 258 417
Total liabilities S =R 312,938 93,758
Total equity and liabilities BEZREE 878,145 911,681
Net current liabilities REBAEFE (312,045) (59,364)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBAE 565,207 817,923

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial EB85EE 204 B 2 M RM MK 2 —E
AN

statements. 77 °

FIBE204BE 2R REHESE

The financial statements on pages 75 to 204 were approved by the ) =
2010F3A8AHMEZ - WRREFGEE -

Board of Directors on 8 March 2010 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Shao-Chung Chu Chi-Wen
BT KX
Director Director 77
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Consolidated Income Statement
FealkaxR

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

Note 2009 2008
Wizt US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Revenue Wz 5 1,710,854 1,553,868
Cost of sales SHEMN A 28 (1,018,691) (957,358)
Gross profit EX 692,163 596,510
Other (losses)/gains — net Hih (5518), Wk — %% 26 (52) 16,560
Other income E A 27 39,573 22,997
Distribution costs PoN =D 28 (222,595) (202,131)
Administrative expenses THE A 28 (153,149) (127,306)
Operating profit EERE 355,940 306,630
Finance income BB BA 30 6,456 6,125
Finance costs BhE AR 30 (2,730) (3,775)
Finance income — net BREWA —FEE 30 3,726 2,350
Share of profits of associates JFE (LB R B F 11 406 878
Profit before income tax B A B 8 A AU 360,072 309,858
Income tax expense Fris®i 31 (46,898) (46,856)
Profit for the year FEFE 313,174 263,002
Profit attributable to: PEAL -
Equity holders of the Company PA/NEI SRS F SN 312,628 262,656
Minority interests DR RER 546 346
313,174 263,002
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Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31HILLEE

Note 2009 2008
HizF US$’000 Us$000
FER F=71
Earnings per share from profit AARERFEA
attributable to the equity holders FEAR R
of the company during the year BRER
Basic earnings per share BREXREF 33 US2.37 cents US2.00 cents
2.37 =4l 2.00 Al
Diluted earnings per share BREBERF 33 US2.37 cents US2.00 cents
2.37 =4l 2.00 31!l
Dividends BRE 34 277,204 259,220
The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial FEB85EFE 204 B2 M AM MK 2 —E
statements. 7 e




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FeEZaliaE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

Note 2009 2008
Bzt US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Profit for the year FENH 313,174 263,002
Other comprehensive income: Hih 2 AW
Fair value gains/(losses) on AHNESREEDN
available-for-sale financial assets NEkE(BE) 13 364 (480)
Currency translation differences BENERE 1,509 45,445
Other comprehensive FEHMEEmKE
income for the year 1,873 44 965
Total comprehensive FEZEWREEHE
income for the year 315,047 307,967
Attributable to: FEAS -
— Equity holders of the Company . WNCIL: £ S PN 314,415 307,472
— Minority interests — DR RS 632 495
315,047 307,967

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial FB85EE 204 B 2 M AM MK 2 — 5

statements. S o

N
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
G x

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
RRAERRB AR

Share Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium  reserves  eamings Total interest equity
DHRE
R ROBE HuBE  REEA et BE 2ER
Note US$'000  US$000  US§000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
pia it TEr TRt TEr TR TR TEn
Balance at 1 January 2008 200841 A1B&#% 257,108 620,087  (852,012) 665808 690,936 4533 695519
Comprehensive income 2EkE
Profit for the year FEFE - - - 262656 262,656 346 263,002
Other comprehensive income Efp2ENRE
Fair value losses on HLESHAR
avalable-for-sale financial assets WATERE 13,21 - - (480) - (480) - (480)
Currency translation differences EREREER 21 - - 4529 - 452% 149 45445
Total other comprehensiveincome Bt 2 A2 - - 44816 - 44816 149 44,965
Total comprehensive income Eill g - - 44816 262,606 307,472 495 307,967
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS
Employees share option scheme (EEERE 2
Vialue of employee services -EERHBER 21 - - 2,114 - 2,114 - 2,114
Issue of ordinary shares pursuant BEEFERDH
to global nitial public offering BEWT2LRR 19,21 7,951 141,400 - - 149351 - 149,351
Shares repurchased and cancelled ~ [RIAEEE R it 19,21 (@18 (17,689 - - (1859%) - (18,59)
Dividends paid XRRE 21 - (199933) - - (199983 - (199.939)
Appropriation to statutory reserves BB E AR 21 - -2 (2291 - - -
Total contrioutions by and BENRARRESA
distributions to owners Rz 8% 70388 (76216) 250256 (22911)  (67,064) - (67,064)
Changes in shareholoing in minority BRIV BRE %
interest of subsiclaries LR - - - - - (649) (649)
Total transactions with owners REBAZRHEE 7088 (76216) 25025  (22911)  (67,064) (549 (67,613
Balance at 31 December 2008 2008512 A 31 B8 264,141 543871 (782,171) 905,563  931,3% 4479 935,878

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

mERREER
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
RRARREEAELS
Share Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interest equity
SERR
RE  BRVEE Httfl REEA @t Bn  4ER
Note US$'000  US$'000 US$'000 US$000 USH000 USH000  USS'000
ifia Tin FEn FEn i TEr fEn FEn
Balance at 1 January 2009 200041 A1B&#% 264,141 543871 (782,171) 905,553 931,394 4479 935873
Comprehensive income 2EkE
Profit for the year FEFE - - - 312628 312,628 546 313,174
Other comprehensive income A2 mEkE
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sdle ~ AIEEHESRER
financial assets AT B 1,21 - - 364 - 364 - 364
Currency translation differences ERELEE 21 = - 1,423 - 1,428 86 1,509
Total other comprehensiveincome Bt 2 EUHAE - - 1,787 - 1,787 86 1,873
Total comprehensive income Ell g - - 1,787 312,628 314415 632 315047
Transactions with owners EREAZRS
Employees share option scheme (EEERETE
Value of employee services -EERHBER 21 - - 931 - 931 - 931
-Proceeds from shares issued -BETRODAGTE 1921 30 553 = = 583 = 583
Dividends paid THRE 21 - (258,888) - - (258,888) - (258,888)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EIEE AR 21 = - 24661 (24,661 - - -
Total contributions by and EEARARREEA
distributons o owners Y e 30 (258335 25592  (24661) (257,374) - (57374)
Changes in shareholding in minority B AR BREER
interest of subsidiaries ZRERE - - = = = (520) (520)
Total transactions with owners RBEFAZR AR 30 (258,335 25592  (24,661) (257,374) (520)  (257,894)
Balance at 31 December 2009 2009128 31 B&H 264171 285536  (754,792) 1,193,520 988,435 4591 993,026

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial H£85 55204 Ay M AMBERE Y —
statements.

N

]_j\o

82

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FERENER

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31HILEE

Note 2009 2008
Hfit US$’000 US$'000
FErR FET
Cash flows from operating activities ZEIZFHNRESHE
Cash generated from operations LiEEAMIRS 35 643,132 219,351
Interest paid ENFE 30 (2,730) (8,775)
Income tax paid BTSN (40,302) (39,448)
Net cash generated from
operating activities BEIBHEENFERES 600,100 176,128
Cash flows from investing activities REZTBHNEESRE
Purchases of property, plant FEAMNZE - KBS
and equipment NETE 6 (121,059) (121,795)
Purchases of leasehold land BARELH
and land use rights Ko b {sh A 7 (5,665) (3,663)
Purchases of intangible assets BAETEE 9 (26) (56)
Purchases of available-for-sale BAHEE
financial assets THMEE 13 (2,433) -
Purchases of financial assets at BARATEER
fair value through profit or loss EmilkNerREE (4,861) (16,680)
Proceeds from sale of property, HjE%¥ HEs &
plant and equipment, leasehold land B HEIHE
and land use rights T RERTSRIA 35 4,947 1,664
Proceeds from sale of non-current HERFIEREIERE
assets held for sale BEMSHOA 26 6,868 -
Proceeds from sale of property MEERERP Y
under development FriS s8R - 32,649
Proceeds from sale of investment
properties HEREYHEMERIE - 89
Proceeds from sale of financial assets PERATERBERTRE
at fair value through profit or loss B & B8 E TS R 4,507 16,879
Interest received B UF B 30 6,456 6,125
Net cash used in investing activities  R&EEEFFANTERS (111,266) (84,888)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

n _\éiﬁﬁﬁii

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEEE

Note 2009 2008
i Us$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Cash flows from financing activities BZEZTENRLSHKE
Proceeds from issuance of BEEHERAREE
ordinary shares pursuant to BirEmkR e
global initial public offering FriSsR18 19, 21 - 149,351
Shares issued under the employee RIEE S B ETE
share option scheme BT 2R D 19, 21 583 -
Share repurchased and cancelled [ (2 N T 88 19, 21 - (18,596)
Proceeds from borrowings BIRTER 358,650 60,993
Repayments of borrowings BEER (168,461) (78,549)
Cash paid in relation to changes ERNBARLVERE
in shareholding in minority e zs B e B B
interest of subsidiaries BEfMIRE (520) (549)
Dividends paid FRRA (258,888) (199,933)
Net cash used in financing activities BIEEEfMANREEE (68,636) (87,283)
Net increase in cash and RERREEEY
cash equivalents FRIE hn 420,198 3,957
Cash and cash equivalents at FUNHEe R
beginning of year ReEEY 18 284,210 270,466
Exchange gains on cash ReRB2EED
and cash equivalents O U 2= 698 9,787
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year FRINRERBSEZEY 18 705,106 284,210

g

852 FE 204 B Z Mt BB EHREK 2 —3f

o

The notes on pages 85 to 204 are an integral part of these financial

D

statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally
engaged in the manufacturing and distribution of food and
beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily conducted
in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), Taiwan,
Singapore and Hong Kong, and its products are also
sold to South-East Asia countries, the United States and
Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 3 October 2007 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.
The address of its registered office is M&C Corporate
Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House, South
Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26
March 2008 (“the Listing”).

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars (US$), unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 8 March 2010.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Group have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
in Note 4.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(@  New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The Group has adopted the following new and
amended HKFRS as of 1 January 2009:

o HKFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments —
Disclosures’ (amendment) — effective
1 January 2009. The amendment
requires enhanced disclosures about
fair value measurement and liquidity risk.
In particular, the amendment requires
disclosure of fair value measurements
by level of a fair value measurement
hierarchy. As the change in accounting
policy only results in additional
disclosures, there is no impact on
earnings per share.

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EZSTBERBEEE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 IRBIHEAE(E)
(a)  New and amended standards adopted by the (@) AEEERABIFETFE ME

Group (continued) 2ayER (48)
AREEDR2009F1A1H
R THFIFEERE S
SRS R (F) -

The Group has adopted the following new
and amended HKFRS as of 1 January 2009
(continued):

HKAS 1 (revised) ‘Presentation of
financial statements’ — effective 1
January 2009. The revised standard
prohibits the presentation of items of
income and expenses (that is, ‘non-
owner changes in equity’) in the
statement of changes in equity, requiring
‘non-owner changes in equity’ to be
presented separately from owner
changes in equity in a statement of
comprehensive income. As a result,
the Group presents in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity all owner
changes in equity, whereas all non-
owner changes in equity are presented
in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. Comparative
information has been re-presented
so that it is also in conformity with the
revised standard. Since the change
in accounting policy only impacts
presentation aspects, there is no impact

on earnings per share.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

The Group has adopted the following new
and amended HKFRS as of 1 January 2009
(continued):

HKFRS 2 (amendment) ‘Share-based
payment’-effective 1 January 2009.
The amendment deals with vesting
conditions and cancellations. It clarifies
that vesting conditions are service
conditions and performance conditions
only. Other features of a share-based
payment are not vesting conditions.
These features would need to be
included in the grant date fair value for
transactions with employees and others
providing similar services; they would not
impact the number of awards expected
to vest or valuation there of subsequent
to grant date. All cancellations, whether
by the entity or by other parties,
should receive the same accounting
treatment. The amendment does not
have a material impact on the Group’s or
Company’s financial statements.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

The Group has adopted the following new
and amended HKFRS as of 1 January 2009
(continued):

In respect of borrowing costs relating
to qualifying assets for which the
commencement date for capitalisation
is on or after 1 January 2009, the
Group capitalises borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying
asset as part of the cost of that asset.
This change in accounting policy is due
to the adoption of HKAS 23 Borrowing
costs (2007) in accordance with the
transition provisions of the standard; and
therefore comparative figures have not
been restated. The change in accounting
policy had no material impact on the
Group’s financial statements as the
Group has already chosen the allowed
alternative treatment to capitalise
borrowing cost attributable to qualifying

assets under the original HKAS 23.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

@)

(b)

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

The Group has adopted the following new
and amended HKFRS as of 1 January 2009
(continued):

° HKFRS 8, ‘Operating segments’-
effective 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8
replaces HKAS 14 ‘Segment reporting’
and aligns segment reporting with the
requirements of the US standard SFAS
131 ‘Disclosures about segments of an
enterprise and related information’. The
new standard requires a ‘management
approach’, under which segment
information is presented on the same
basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes. In addition, the segments
are reported in a manner that is more
consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. It has no material impact on
the Group’s financial statements as the
present operating segments have been
identified on the basis of internal reports
reviewed by decision maker.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group

The following standards and amendments to
existing standards have been published and
are mandatory for the Group’s accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010
or later periods, but the Group has not early
adopted them:
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

° HK (IFRIC) 17 ‘Distribution of non-
cash assets to owners’-effective from
1 July 2009. The interpretation is part
of the HKICPA’s annual improvements
project published in May 2009. This
interpretation provides guidance on
accounting for arrangements whereby
an entity distributes non-cash assets
to shareholders either as a distribution
of reserves or as dividends. HKFRS
5 has also been amended to require
that assets are classified as held for
distribution only when they are available
for distribution in their present condition
and the distribution is highly probable.
The Group will apply HK (IFRIC) 17 from
1 January 2010. It is not expected to
have a material impact on the Group’s or
Company’s financial statements.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

° HKAS 27 (revised) ‘Consolidated and
separate financial statements’-effective
from 1 July 2009. The revised standard
requires the effects of all transactions
with minority interest to be recorded in
equity if there is no change in control and
these transactions will no longer result
in goodwill or gains and losses. The
standard also specifies the accounting
when control is lost. Any remaining
interest in the entity is re-measured to fair
value, and a gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss. The Group will apply HKAS
27 (revised) prospectively to transactions
with minority interest from 1 January
2010.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

° HKFRS 3 (revised) ‘Business

combinations’-effective from 1 July
2009. The revised standard continues to
apply the acquisition method to business
combinations, with some significant
changes. For example, all payments to
purchase a business are to be recorded
at fair value at the acquisition date, with
contingent payments classified as debt
subsequently re-measured through the
income statement. There is a choice on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis to
measure the non-controlling interest in
the acquiree either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the acquiree’s net assets. All
acquisition-related costs should be
expensed. The Group will apply HKFRS
3 (revised) prospectively to all business
combinations from 1 January 2010.

2,

EREHBERBE (A

21 MRBIEAE(E)

(b) 10K A 34 iy A5 (2 7 FE 18R
R ER - EXFERE
BRI fEFE ()

e HAEMBIMEERAS
(BET) [EBE 6] —
20094 7 A1HRE
o WIBIERT LR E
HEBaERBE
K BHELERER -
Blan - BEXBKOME
RIEVNERBEERR
AT ERE - moE
REBHHENRERE
BEERERENE -
M E T RIS
#am o AERERATE
IR R I FE AR 1
BEFFAEMNLOIE
2 TBEHEBEMEK
RNAZH - REEK
EMH2010F1 A1 HR
HBEBEHERSR
BERT LRI 3 (1B8E]) -




2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

° HKAS 38 (amendment) ‘Intangible
Assets’-effective from 1 July 2009. The
amendment is part of the HKICPA’s
annual improvements project published
in May 2009 and the Group and
the Company will apply HKAS 38
(amendment) from the date HKFRS 3
(revised) is adopted. The amendment
clarifies guidance in measuring the fair
value of an intangible asset acquired in a
business combination and it permits the
grouping of intangible assets as a single
asset if each asset has similar useful
economic lives. The amendment will not
result in a material impact on the Group’s
or Company’s financial statements.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

° HKFRS 5 (amendment) ‘Measurement

of non-current assets (or disposal
groups) classified as held for sale’. The
amendment is part of the HKICPA’s
annual improvements project published
in May 2009. The amendment provides
clarification that HKFRS 5 specifies
the disclosures required in respect
of non-current assets (or disposal
groups) classified as held for sale or
discontinued operations. It also clarifies
that the general requirement of HKAS
1 still apply, particularly paragraph 15
(to achieve a fair presentation) and
paragraph 125 (sources of estimation
uncertainty) of HKAS 1. The Group will
apply HKFRS 5 (amendment) from 1
January 2010. It is not expected to have
a material impact on the Group’s or
Company’s financial statements.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

o HKAS 1 (amendment) ‘Presentation of
financial statements’. The amendment
is part of the HKICPA’s annual
improvements project published in
May 2009. The amendment provides
clarification that the potential settlement
of a liability by the issue of equity is not
relevant to its classification as current or
non-current. By amending the definition
of current liability, the amendment
permits a liability to be classified as
non-current (provided that the entity
has an unconditional right to defer
settlement by transfer of cash or other
assets for at least 12 months after the
accounting period) notwithstanding the
fact that the entity could be required by
the counterparty to settle in shares at
any time. The Group will apply HKAS 1
(@amendment) from 1 January 2010. It is
not expected to have a material impact
on the Group’s or Company’s financial
statements.

EREHBEBE(H)

21 mREBEHEHEE)

(b) 10K AR T A5 [ 7 FE 18R
R ER - EXFE R E
ERaAFFE (B

e FAGFEA ()
[ mERMTIER] - 1
ERAEBETAE
20094 5 A A HEIF
ERHEBEE N5 o
HESREE T EEER
BIIEmmMEE —HE
& HZBABESE
ARBHIEREZRE
BIRER - BBRIESURE
BENES  LEXRD
FHABRSEAKE
e (BRE LA &K
- EREERRSRH
thEE  BEABLEE
BEZEERERRI12
BA) BT w5
FREAREERFEERE
BURDEE - ~5H
AN A% E H2010
FIATBREREES
TR (52 - T8
TR AREBHARR]
B BT ENERT
2 o




2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

Standards, amendments and interpretations
to existing standards that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group
(continued)

. HKFRS 2 (amendments) ‘Group
cash-settled share-based payment
transactions’-effective from 1 January
2010. In addition to incorporating
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 ‘Scope of HKFRS 2’
and HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 ‘HKFRS 2 — Group
and treasury share transactions’, the
amendments expand on the guidance in
IFRIC 11 to address the classification of
group arrangements that are not covered
by the interpretation. The new guidance
is not expected to have a material impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

2,

EREHBERBEH)

21 MRBIEAE(E)

(b) 10K A 34 iy A5 (2 7 FE 18R
R ER - EXFERE
BRI fEFE ()

s  EBEMBmMEER2(E
B [RENBRSEED
LARR 19 /B B ) A 32
% —mH2010%1 A1H
BAER - BRTHARE
(BRI B E RS
B®)-HEAE8[E
V8 B 75 e 5 A B 2 ) #
E | A EE (R B 3R
EHEZES) -WME
NENEETBRE
ERl2—- EEMEFR
G 15N BRI
Fa 7 BURR A 5 3R 5 R R
ZEg-MEQAE11N
&5l - BIE R
MEBAERZHNS
o WIBFTIESITEES
SHAEEMPBKIRE
EREATE -




98

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B RRME

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

@

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group
has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date
that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date, irrespective of
the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value
of the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the
cost of acquisition is less than the fair value
of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired,
the difference is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated.

Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary in the consolidated
financial statements to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses (Note 2.9).
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Transactions with minority interest

The Group applies a policy of treating
transactions with minority interest as
transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interest result in gains
and losses for the Group that are recorded
in the consolidated income statement.
Purchases from minority interest result in
goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in associates includes
goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any
accumulated impairment loss. See Note 2.9
for the impairment of non-financial assets

including goodwill.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the
consolidated income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses,

unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(©

Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments
in associates are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments
in associated companies are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses (Note
2.9). The results of associated companies are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of
the operating segments, has been identified as the
steering committee that makes strategic decisions.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

@

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The Company’s
functional currency is “US$” and majority of its
subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB”) as their
functional currency. The consolidated financial
statements are presented in US$, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or valuation when items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘finance income or cost’.
All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other (losses)/gains-net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified
as available for sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of the security and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in
the amortised cost are recognised in profit or
loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gains or losses. Translation differences
on non-monetary financial assets such as
equities classified as available for sale are
included in the available for sale reserve in
equity.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(©

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement are
translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the rates on
the dates the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign operations, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of

such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences that
are recorded in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the
gains or losses on sale.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost represents
consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents
buildings, plant and machinery under construction
or pending installation and is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes the costs of construction and acquisition
and capitalised borrowing costs. No depreciation is
made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When
the assets concerned are available for use, the costs
are transferred to property, plant and equipment and
depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statements
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost less impairment loss (if
any), other than freehold land and construction in
progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20 - 60 years
- Furniture, machinery

and equipment 2 —15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and

transportation 5-20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9).

Gains and losses on sale are determined by
comparing the proceeds with carrying amounts and
are recognised within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’ in
the consolidated income statement.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land
on which various plants and buildings are situated
for periods from 20 to 70 years. Amortisation of
leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields
or for capital appreciation or both, and that are not
occupied by the Group, are classified as investment
properties.

Freehold investment properties and the building
component of leasehold investment properties are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land
component of leasehold investment properties is
accounted for as leasehold land and classified in
leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost less
impairment loss (if any) to their residual value over
their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Intangible assets

@

(b)

Gooadwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the
acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is
included in intangible assets. Goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment
losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that
are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.

Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown
at historical cost. Trademarks acquired in a
business combination are recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Trademarks
have finite useful lives and are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of trademarks over their

estimated useful lives of 10 years.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates
and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for
example goodwill, are not subject to depreciation/
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
or associates is required upon receiving dividends

from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary
or associate in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in the
separate financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements of
the investee’s net assets including goodwill.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets

2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivable, and available for
sale. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets are acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

@

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held for
trading. A financial asset is classified in
this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held
for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after
the end of the report period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ in the balance
sheet (Note 2.15 and 2.16).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR R

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

ERETBERBEE)

2.10 Financial assets (continued) 210 SREE(E&)

2101 Classification (continued) 2101 DFE (&)

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets
unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end
of the reporting period.

2102 Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date-
the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2102 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented
in the consolidated income statement within
‘other (losses)/gains — net’, in the period
in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’ when
the Group’s right to receive payments is

established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and
classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from
changes in amortised cost of the security
and other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. The translation differences
on monetary securities are recognised in
profit or loss; translation differences on non-
monetary securities are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Changes in the fair
value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised

in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included
in the income statement as ‘gains and losses

from investment securities’.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.102 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the income statement as part
of other income. Dividends on available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement as part of other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net

amount reported in the balance sheet when there is

a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a

net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

@

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact

on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The criteria that the Group uses to determine
that there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss include:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or obligor;

A breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

The Group, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender
would not otherwise consider;

[t becomes probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

The disappearance of an active market
for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties; or

Observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio
of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in the
portfolio, including:

()  adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers in the portfolio;
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

(i)  national or local economic
conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the
portfolio.

The Group first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. If a loan
or held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract. As
a practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously
recognised impairment loss is recognised in

the consolidated income statement.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria refer to
(a) above. In the case of equity investments
classified as available for sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that
the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognised
in the separate consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in
the separate consolidated income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through
the separate consolidated income statement.
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through

the separate consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable
distribution costs.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets held-for-
sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is
considered highly probable. They are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell if their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade and
other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.16

217

2.18

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the
Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares), the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted
from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued.
Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs and the
related income tax effects, is included in equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EREHBERBE (A

2.19 Borrowings 2.19 B

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
consolidated income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

ERETERAEE)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (continued) 2.20 EEIRRIEATER ()

120

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

2.21

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements
to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

(b)  Pension obligations (defined contribution
plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no
legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods. The contributions made by the
Group are recognised as employee benefit

expense when they are due.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

(©

Pension obligations (defined contribution
plans) (continued)

The Group participates in various defined
contribution plans administered by the relevant
authorities or third parties, where appropriate,
in the PRC, Hong Kong, Singapore, Japan
and Taiwan for its employees. The Group is
required to pay monthly contributions to these
plans at certain percentages and at relevant
portion of the payroll of these employees to the
pension plans to fund the benefits. The relevant
authorities undertake to assume the retirement
benefit obligation payable to these existing and
future retired employees under these plans and
the Group has no further obligation for post-
retirement benefits beyond the contributions
made.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses
where contractually obliged or where there is
a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22

2.23

Share-based payments

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation schemes (Note 20), under which
the Group receives services from employees as
consideration for equity instruments (options) of the
Company. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding the impact
of any non-market service and performance vesting
conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth
targets and remaining an employee of the entity
over a specified time period). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. The
total amount expensed is recognised over the
vesting period, which is the period over which all of
the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options
are exercised.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23

2.24

Provisions (continued)

When there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale of
goods and services in the ordinary course of the
Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity
and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities as described below. The amount of
revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Revenue recognition (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©

(@

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised
when the risk and reward of the goods has
been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products, and
there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect
the customer’s acceptance of the products.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight line
basis over the period of the relevant leases.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25

2.26

2.27

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Group will comply
with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the income statement over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

Operating Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of

economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.27

2.28

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
(continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is
disclosed in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then
be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises
from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the
control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow
is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and
Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividend is approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, when appropriate.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, price risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management program focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

@)

Market risk

()

Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is
US$ and maijority of its subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future
purchases from overseas, and certain
recognised assets or liabilities, such as
the available-for-sale financial assets
which are denominated in Japanese Yen
(Note 13), the cash and cash equivalents
which are denominated in RMB, US$
and other currencies (Note 18) and bank
borrowings which are denominated in
US$ and other currencies (Note 24), and
net investments in foreign operations.
The Group has not hedged its foreign
exchange rate risk because the
exposure, after netting off the assets and
liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk
is not significant.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, if
US$ had strengthened/weakened by
10% against RMB with all other variables
held constant, the post-tax profit for the
year would have been US$1,494,000
(2008 US$ 2,509,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of RMB
denominated cash and cash equivalents,
receivables.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

@)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

(i)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity
securities price risk because investments
held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheets either as
available-for-sale or at fair value through
profit or loss. The Group has not hedged
its price risk arising from investments in
available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 13 and 17).

For the Group’s equity investments
that are publicly traded, the fair value
is determined with reference to quoted
market prices. For the Group’s equity
investments that are not publicly
traded, the Group uses its judgment to
select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Except for bank deposits, the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

@)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(continued)

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings obtained at
variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. The Group has
not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk. The interest rate and
terms of repayments of borrowings are
disclosed in Note 24.

For the year ended 31 December 2009
and 2008, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower
with all other variables held constant, the
post-tax profit for each year would have
been US$ 273,000 (2008: US$ 378,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/
lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other receivables included in the consolidated
financial statements represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
its financial assets.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, all bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents
were deposited in the high quality financial
institutions without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash
or in check by its customers on delivery of
goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group
has policies in place to ensure that trade
receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash
equivalents, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group’s objective is to maintain
adequate committed credit lines and cash
balances to ensure sufficient and flexible
funding is available to the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities that will be settled on a net basis
into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within
12 months equal their carrying balances as the
impact of discounting is not significant.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B RRME

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)  Liquidity risk (continued)

BHERERE (&)

3.1
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Between Between

Less than 1 and 2 and
1 year 2 years 5 years Total
10T 122K 2E55R wat
US$’000 US$’000 US$'000 US$’000
FTER FTER FTER FER
At 31 December 2009 ®2009612A31H
Borrowings fB& 216,662 50,000 90,000 356,662
Interests payments
on borrowings BT SR 3,562 1,288 1,049 5,899
Trade payables EC ) ANEN 108,487 184 - 108,671
Accruals and [t B A REM
other payables FERT5R 121,419 - - 121,419
450,130 51,472 91,049 592,651
At 31 December 2008 R2008%12A31H
Borrowings a3 1,505 - 165,000 166,505
Interests payments
on borrowings BT B 5,872 5,851 488 12,211
Trade payables B IR 87,608 161 - 87,769
Accruals and FEFHE R REAM
other payables PRI 99,153 - - 99,153
194,138 6,012 165,488 365,638

The interest on borrowings is calculated based
on borrowings held as at 31 December 2009
and 2008 without taking account of future
issues. Floating-rate interest is estimated using
current interest rate as at 31 December 2009
and 2008 respectively.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital.
Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
borrowings and trade and other payables, as shown
in the consolidated balance sheets) less cash and
cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity,

as shown in the consolidated balance sheet, plus net
debt.

3.

MERRER(E)

3.2 EBARRERER

AEBENERNEERRE - ZRER
SEEEELE  ARRFIRME
M ASE MM SRR E TR
R RENE A EBREE
ZND PN

BTHRFENABRENERE  A5H
A BEE 3 B S T R Y A B
B MRREEEAN - BITHBRE
HEEENREBR -

HEERNEMAR K - NEEFA
EARBRERERHEEN - IR
RREBFERNBERTH - &
BRERBRER (BEREEEER
BRI TERARE S REMRE
Wk DmERE MBS FEY - 4
BAR sl (WGEaEERER
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Capital risk management (continued)

During year 2009, the Group’s strategy was to
maintain the gearing ratio within 20% to 50%. The
gearing ratios at 31 December 2009 and 2008 are as
follows:

3.

MBERER(E)

32 BARKBEIE(E)

7N 55 8 £ 2009 £ 1) R BE = 2 1 5
BERBERERE20%E50% 2
fi] = #£2009 F 22008 F 12 31
B ESAEXRNT

2009 2008

US$’000 US$'000

FEx F=T

Total debts (i) RIETS () 739,750 470,573
Less: Cash and cash B BEeMREEEY

equivalents (Note 18) (FFzE18) (705,106) (284,210)

Net debt BEI%F5E 34,644 186,363

Total equity (ii) ABREES (i) 993,026 935,873

Total capital BER 1,027,670 1,122,236

Gearing ratio EmBEE 3% 17%

()  Total debts include borrowings, trade and
other payables and accruals.

(i) If the total equity excluded the final dividend
(Note 34), the gearing ratio will be 4% and 20%
as at 31 December 2009 and 2008.

() EREEEFEER EIRMER
REMENRIAREER ©

(i) AR RE & PR R BRI B (MY 5T
34) » 72009 £ K% 2008 F 12 A
BITHMEZBEBEXK R4% K
20% °




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

Effective 1 January 2009, the Group adopted the
amendment to HKFRS 7 for financial instruments

that are measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

This requires disclosure of fair value measurements

of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets

for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included

within level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or

indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not

based on observable market data (that is,

unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The following table presents the Group’s assets that

are measured at fair value at 31 December 2009:

e MR R

3. MBRREE(E)
3.3 AV EMEE

20091 A1 8 K& E K
WE BB mEER 7RSSR T
BHEEEABRIEAFEFENE
W HREETIAFEGTEE
BREAFETE

s MHEEBEEXBEEEEMS
HRECRERE)(F1E) -

o BRTE1EREEORES -
ZAEMAENATBENHE
tEA - AREE (AFImE
18) Sz (RAER) (%
2FE) -

s EBEENMBREIFMRKEABSR
mIGEENE A (BIIERIEER
BWA)(EIE) °

TRETAEBEEER2009F 12
A 31 H:tE2MATFE -

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E 2 $3E wast
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair BT ERERERCR
value through profit or NEeREE
loss — trading securities —R5MEH
(Note 17) (BI=E17) 249 - 299 548
Available-for-sale
financial assets AftHESREE
— equity securities —ERES
(Note 13) (Bf7E13) 2,797 - 172 2,969
Total “st 3,046 - 471 3,517
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the
PRC. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are some transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The
Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is

different from the amounts that are initially recorded, such
differences will impact the tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which such determination is made.

BEREFHEE R A E

fat kA SR AEN S - TIBELR
EEMAR(BEREBIERATHER
BEZARREMHZIER) MIEH -

REBEE R RN AR AR - A
SRMEFTNAEER  ROSEEBRE
RHER - RABESEHTEMBFED
EEMABENREEFLERRBENMG
AR TR T ©

B IR

AEBERZBAHBANTETRBE - RE
SEPTS TR AR - AIEHEARAE - ®
AEEHBERT  BRZXHNFER
BXBEREOBIERE - AEERE
R HEH A BRI BLIR E) H T R R P
BEARBERZEENRME - ARFFE
MR BEREHIRN T RENE
B REERESTEFELERRENS
Al RO Bt T8 R FE R TR 4




SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified
as the Board. The Board reviews the Group’s internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating
segments based on these reports.

The Board considers the business from a product
perspective. Management assesses the performance of
rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods
and other products. The chief operating decision-maker
assesses the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of segment profit or loss.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under the
following business segments:

Manufacturing and sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers,
savoury crackers and fried crackers;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured
milk, yogurt drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice
drinks, carbonated drinks, herbal tea and milk
powder;

- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies,
ball cakes and beans and nuts; and

- Other products, including mainly wine and other food
products.

DEHER

EXgRIBLEARE EEEREA
ERARE 2 AMRE - AFEREM
DEER - EEENRBEREEE S

BHE -

EEENEMNAREEER - EHE
AEERR - Im kSR KRR EME
fEMZRIR - TREERKERNRIE
DEERZ EREEFHEENB IR
i o

REEMSETENATIESD BB

HEEREE

- KREmM - BREEXEARS - BE
K SOmAE IR

V2]

—  I@mREE - BERKAY - LB
SR BIERITE « SROTEREL - Bk
R ORI R

- KER®G - BEER - BKKMR

R MEBERIEANRC R

LhER TELHEANEBR

o

|
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities
are conducted in the PRC.

The Board assesses the performance of the business
segments based on profit before income tax without
allocation of finance income/(costs) and share of profits
of associates, which is consistent with that in the financial
statements.

The revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2009 and 2008 are set out as follows:

DEER (F)

REEHR 8 90% MY Wk K X E =T
BI#ETT -

EFSREBHREAAE (T RERE
WA (FRA) 2 5 B B FEAh Bt i X B R
B RHEEB Dz RIR - BPBHREK
_ﬁ °

REBEEZE20094F K 2008F 12 431 H
IFEFEEMRENT

2009 2008

US$’000 Us$’000

FErx FET

Rice crackers KE 467,951 561,109
Dairy products and beverages FLah gkt 797,658 535,840
Snack foods RESR M 435,310 448,070
Other products HihER 9,935 8,849
Total revenue B 1,710,854 1,553,868




5.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR R

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segment information for the year ended 31 December

2009 is as follows:

5. DEER(E)

HZE2009F 12 A31 HIEFEHPER

ms

Year ended 31 December 2009

HZE2009F12 31 HILEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
RE  ARREE HRER HftER FAR 6
USSO0  USS000  USSO0D  USS000  USSO00  US$000
T£n TEn TR T£n R T£n
Segment results PHEE
Revenue Wiz 467,951 797,658 435,310 9,935 - 1,710,854
Segment profit/(loss) PEFE/ (ER) 114,774 146,757 120,898 (2,123 (24,366) 355,940
Finance income - net BEWA-F8 3,726
Share of profits of associates EERE AR 406
Profit before income tax bR iSRRI 360,072
Income tax expense FiEH (46,898)
Profit for the year FEFR 313,174
Other segment items included FARERZ
in the income statement At 38R
Depreciation of property, ERE )
plant and equipment SHENE 13,257 18,483 14,092 1,671 2,951 50,454
Amortisation of leasehold MET R
land and land use rights BREZH 250 284 362 923 31 1,020
Depreciation of investment properties RENENE - - - 15 - 15
Amortisation of intangible assets A EERE - - = = 463 463
Capital expenditure BARY 13,361 54,246 37,566 20,890 687 126,750
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SIER(E)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2009 M2009F 12 A1 B A HBEERAE
are as follows: LU
31 December 2009
12009512531 A
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
R ARREH FRER HtbER FAR 58
US$000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$000 US$000
ST TEn T£n S TEn T£n
Segment assets and liabilities PBEEREE
Segment assets PHEE
Investments in associates BEATRE
Total assets BEE
Total liabilties BefE
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5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. ZDEER(Z)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December HZE2008F 12 A31 AL FEDEER
2008 is as follows: N
Year ended 31 December 2008
HE2008512 431 ALLER
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
X2 daREH KNG AMER  A9E 48
US$'000 US$'000 US$:000 US$'000 US$'000 US$:000
Tn TEn = TET TEn =
Segment results AHEE
Revenue izs 561,109 535,840 448,070 8,849 - 1,553,868
Segment profit/(loss) DERE/ (EE) 113,500 92,437 115,118 (1,299 (13,126) 306,630
Finance income - net BEMA-FE 2,350
Share of profits of associates FE(EEE N RIFE 878
Profit before income tax BRI HAITIE 309,858
Income tax expense FiEH (46,856)
Profit for the year FERNE 263,002
Other segment items included ftAlERZ
in the income statement HttA 38R
Depreciation of property, mE - BEL
plant and equipment RIENE 14,151 13,872 12,151 1,456 2,352 43,982
Amortisation of leasehold RELHELH
land and land use rights s 3% 397 332 9 - 1,134
Depreciation of investment properties RENENE - - - 16 - 16
Amortisation of intangible assets AP AERE - - - - 202 202
Capital expenditure EREL 16,842 49,300 37,958 14,583 6,746 125514




5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. AHBERE)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2008 M2008F 12 A1 HMHHBEER AR
are as follows: mr
31 December 2008
72008512 A31 B
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack QOther
crackers beverages foods products  Unallocated Group
AR OARREH  HRRM HthER RAE £
US$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$'000 US$:000 US$'000
=R FE FEr =R FEr FEr
Segment assets and liabilities PPEEREE
Segment assets DEHBE 420857 482969 392,666 86,323 40,196 1,423,011
Investments in associates BEATRE 2,004
Total assets BEE 1,425,105
Total liabilities waf 161,515 85,162 58,561 15,346 168,648 489,232




6.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR M

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. W MBRRE
Group -3
Furniture, Vehicles,
Freehold machineryand  aircraftand  Construction
land Buildings  equipment transportation in progress Total
XX B BER  AE RER
EELHh B3P B EHTA hEIE fas
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TEn RE TER TR TEn TEn
At 1 January 2008 R2008F1A1H
Cost KA 12,317 214,633 446,155 33,160 64,770 771,085
Accumulated depreciation ZETE - (62,397) (248,081) (9,729) - (320,207)
Net book amount FEFE 12,317 152,236 198,074 23,431 64,770 450,828
Year ended 31 December 2008 BE2008F12A31 HLLEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 12,317 152,236 198,074 23,431 64,770 450,828
Additions A - 2,547 27,330 1,296 90,622 121,795
Transfer upon completion SeR - 22,379 37,414 - (69,793) -
Disposals (Note 35) & (M 35) - (132) (1570) (717) - (2419
Depreciation (Note 28) e (it os) - (10,187) (31,174) (2621) - (43,982)
Impairment charge (Note 26) BEEF (i 26) - - (609) - - (609)
Exchange differences EXER (86) 9,298 18,565 312 1,433 29,522
Closing net book amount ERREEE 12,231 176,141 248,030 21,701 97,032 555,135
At 31 December 2008 120085125310
Cost KA 12,231 245,134 526,410 32,620 97,032 913,427
Accumulated depreciation 2:E - (68,999) (278,380) (10919) - (358,292)
Net book amount R E 12,231 176,141 248,030 21,701 97,082 555,135
Year ended 31 December 2009 HZ20095 12 ALEE
Opening net book amount FNRERE 12,231 176,141 243,030 21,701 97,032 555,135
Additions A - 4,207 24,635 1,824 90,393 121,059
Transfer upon completion TR EE - 36,750 71,414 266 (108,430) -
Disposals (Note 35) RE (f135) - (1,710) (923) (192) - (2,825)
Depreciation (Note 28) FE(MFE28) - (11,132) (36,536) (2,786) - (50,454)
Exchange differences EXER 210 247 403 6 102 968
Closing net book amount FRERFE 12,441 204,503 307,023 20,819 79,097 623,883
At 31 December 2009 R200912831A
Cost KA 12,441 283,783 617,103 33,547 79,097 1,025,971
Accumulated depreciation ZETE - (79,280) (310,080) (12,728) - (402,088)
Net book amount FEFE 12,441 204,503 307,023 20,819 79,097 623,883
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHmRM T
6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 6. W WBRIREBE)
Company AT
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery and and
equipment  transportation Total
B HBERRE KREREHIA “et
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FErx FER FEx
At 1 January 2008 #R2008F1H1H
Cost PR - - -
Accumulated depreciation ZHTE - - -
Net book amount BREFE - - -
Year ended 31 HZ2008F12H831H
December 2008 LEE
Opening net book amount  E¥EREHE - - -
Additions A 61 65 126
Depreciation e (18) (11) (29)
Closing net book amount 4 BRE FE 43 54 97
At 31 December 2008 A 200812 A 31H
Cost BXAR 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZitiTE (18) (11) (29)
Net book amount AR A 43 54 97
Year ended 31 BZE2009F12A31H
December 2009 LFE
Opening net book amount )8R EFE 43 54 97
Depreciation e (22) (13) (35)
Closing net book amount F&EREFE 21 41 62
At 31 December 2009 A 2009F12H31H
Cost DE 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZEtirE (40) (24) (64)
Net book amount AR FAE 21 41 62
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan.
The Group’s buildings also include buildings in the PRC
and Singapore which are erected on leasehold land and
land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprised factories,
offices, sales offices and warehouses.

Additions of construction in progress includes US$393,000
(2008: US$3,626,000) (Note 30) of interest capitalised at
an average borrowing rate of 1.00% (2008: 3.52%).

Depreciation expenses of US$34,243,000 (2008:
US$31,417,000) has been charged in ‘cost of sales’,
US$454,000 (2008: US$585,000) in “distribution
costs’ and US$15,757,000 (2008: US$11,980,000) in
‘administrative expenses’.

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and
2008.

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS -
GROUP

6.

e ISR M

M WEBRRRE(E)

AEEBERERBXKAFRELNE
FoAEENBFTREREETE L
EENEE LR L BENE
F(HFET7) - ZEBFEERE - WA
= HEMEFRERER -

RETCRIRBRBERFESER
F2& 1.00% (2008 4F : 3.52% ) & AL F)
8,393,000 7T (2008 £F : 3,626,000
7L) (FEE30) °

WERIFT  BERTHEERAN] AMK
34,243,000 % 7T (2008 £ : 31,417,000
EIT) - R DA I HIEk 454,000
7T (2008 %F : 585,000k 7t ) KR [1TIK
B H AR 15,757,000 % 7T (2008 £
11,980,000 7T) °

R 2009F 2 2008F 12 A31H + NEE
RN R ER R BN R
& o

AEtHR L ERE—EE

2009 2008

US$’000 US$'000

FER FET

Opening net book amount FHREFE 44,648 39,425
Additions TN 5,665 3,663
Disposals (Note 35) BEE (MizE35) (591) -
Amortisation (Note 28) iy (fI3E28) (1,020) (1,134)
Exchange differences EHZER 43 2,694
Closing net book amount FRIREFE 48,745 44,648
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LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS -
GROUP (continued)

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments. All of the
Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are located in
the PRC and Singapore, and are with the lease periods as
follows:

7.

HETRLHERAE K8 (F)

AREBNHEE LR+ AEERE
BENEERERE - AKENMAEE
i R st R AR A 6 5 R B R N
¥ MEHIT

2009 2008

US$’000 US$’000

FERx TET

Leases of between 20 to 50 years 20 £ 50 FHFE 48,437 44,334
Leases of over 50 years 50F A EMEE 308 314
48,745 44,648

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise
land for buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and
warehouses.

The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land
use rights has been charged to administrative expenses in
the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2009 and
2008.

AEBOMEE L3N L3 EAEEER
B WAZ HEMERELEENL
b

AEEOHE L R+ AEEED
RAEKRZOITHRERPH

20094 K 2008512 A31 H » N&EHE
KRR R AR AR S £ 3 e L3
% o




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR M

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP BREYE-KE
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET

Freehold investment properties 7K X ¥R E Y

Opening net book amount FHEREFE 2,866 3,128
Disposals BRE - (227)
Depreciation (Note 28) e (MIsE28) (15) (16)
Exchange differences ERERE 49 (19)
Closing net book amount FRIEmFE 2,900 2,866
Cost BN 3,192 3,138
Accumulated depreciation ZEE (292) 272)
Net book amount BREFE 2,900 2,866

Freehold investment properties represent offices, sales
outlets and warehouses held by the Group in Taiwan
erected on freehold land, and include the cost of land and
buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately
US$97,000 (2008: US$101,000) (Note 27) for the year
ended 31 December 2009 is related to the lease of freehold
investment properties.

The fair value of the freehold investment properties as at 31
December 2009 is US$5,059,000 (2008: US$4,844,000).
These estimates made by the Directors are based on
market transacted prices for similar properties in the
vicinity of the relevant properties. In cases where market
transacted prices are not available, fair values are
estimated using published price index and guidelines from
the relevant government authorities.

IKAKEREYME R ARBIE QBT
BEKAERLI FEZOHRAE - 8
ERERERE  UBEIMREFHK
K o

BH E2000F 128318 Lt HFE M
& & W A 497,000 JT (2008 F :
101,000%70) (KisE27) - JThAREKAE
BREYFENHEE

R 2009F 12 A31 H ' KAEEIZRED
EMAF{E A 5,059,000 % 5T (2008 4F :
4,844,000% 7T ) - EBEFIIEMZE(EET
THIRYETE B R 0 S 40 30 3 [2 ) JE AW 35
MTERNRERMEE - WEMSBKR
B BEAEBEBNE RFTERNE
BIEE LIRS miaFT A T(E -

147

¥ BiBE BT IR AR F 2009F K



148

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. EFEE-5E

Goodwill Trademarks Total
(GRS mE st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2008 A 2008%F1H1H
Cost %N 404 2,240 2,644
Accumulated amortisation E5TEE - (1,181) (1,181)
Net book amount ARE R E 404 1,059 1,463
Year ended 31 HZE 2008 F
December 2008 12A31BLEEE
Opening net book amount FHREFAE 404 1,059 1,463
Additions R - 56 56
Amortisation charge (Note 28)  #i#5& F (Mf3r28) - (202) (202)
Exchange differences ERERE - 27 27
Closing net book amount FRIREFE 404 940 1,344
At 31 December 2008 200812831 H
Cost PR AR 404 2,392 2,796
Accumulated amortisation BT - (1,452) (1,452)
Net book amount BREEE 404 940 1,344
Year ended 31 HZE2009 F
December 2009 12831 BLLEEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 404 940 1,344
Additions A - 26 26
Disposals (Note 35) BE (M7 35) (10) - (10)
Amortisation charge (Note 28) #4452 3 (M55 28) - (463) (463)
Exchange differences EHZER - 8 8
Closing net book amount FARREFE 394 511 905
At 31 December 2009 A 200912 H31H
Cost AR 394 2,446 2,840
Accumulated amortisation B - (1,935) (1,935)
Net book amount AREFE 394 511 905

Amortization of US$463,000 (2008: US$ 202,000) has
been charged to administrative expenses in the income

statement.

45 463,0003 7T (20084 : 202,000
L) BEERERITRERAANTH -
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10.

11.

INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY

10 RMEBABNREREY FESHE
DANRE-AF

2009 2008

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FE=

Investments, at cost & KA 877,190 877,190
Due from subsidiaries JFE U B BB A B FRTE 40 26,507
Due to subsidiaries S EPNGIE e 312,680 93,341

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31
December 2009 is set out in Note 38.

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP

U BB AR RIEREIER 2

ERERFEEERR -

AT 2009F 12 431 B EEH B

RAJFHIREHNIFESS ©

11 BEQARRE-£H

2009 2008

US$’000 US$'000

FER FET

At 1 January W1A1H 2,094 1,158
Share of profits FE(RFE 406 878
Exchange differences TR ZERE 29 58
At 31 December M®12 A31H 2,529 2,094




INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP

(continued)

The Group’s share of the results of its associates, all
of which are unlisted, and their aggregated assets and
liabilities are as follows:

Name Country/place
of incorporation
8 HRALER /b5
20095
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands
RERNES
Top Want Electric Co., Ltd. Taiwan
48
Top Want Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan
48
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Ltd. PRC
M
2008 F

Jung Times International Ltd.

Top Want Electric Co., Ltd.

Top Want Industrial Co., Ltd.

Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Ltd.

British Virgin Islands
RERNES
Taiwan

48

Taiwan

48

PRC

M

11 BEQTARE-£8(E)

AEBHEEBERE (2ERIELT)
EXERHBEERABHBHIWT

% Interest
Liabilities Revenue Profit/(loss) held
=4 h#  FE/ (BB MEERESL

Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
Tin Tin Tin

1,029 4,440 878 25%

- - - 25%

- - - 25%

- - - 25%

1,029 4,440 878
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12 SRTEERN-SERAT
GROUP AND COMPANY
Group 5
Available-
Assets at fair Cash  for-sale
valuethrough  andcash financial
Receivables profit or loss  equivalents assets Total
BOYE Bek
BEEERE  Be% Wb
fElzg WEE B cREE &t
USS000  USS000  USH000  US§000  US$'000
T¥rn  TEin  FEr TErn TEn
31 December 2009 R2009%125318
Assets as per balance sheet REEESRRNEE
Avalable-for-sale financial assets Note 13) ARNESHEAE (1) - - - 2969 2969
Trade reoeivables Note 15) EHRIH (M3t 16) 73,132 - - - TR
Amounts due from related parties Bl RFAR
and other receivables Note 16) Efpdst (it e) 1745 - - - 14
Financial assets at fai value through proft or loss RATERRRRTERY
(Note 17) cHEE(M) - 548 - - 548
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 16) BeRRLSEN (i 18) - - 105,106 - 705,106
Total e 90,547 548 705,106 2,969 799,170
Other
financial
Payables liabilities Total
EfiFE HfhoRaE &3t
US$000 US$000 US$000
Tin Tin Tin
31 December 2009 R2009E128318
Liabilities as per balance sheet RESESRRINAR
Trade payables (Note 22) BARAT (2 108,674 - 108,674
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) B BRAREMEA () 111,469 = 111,469
Borrowings (Note 24) e (st d) - 356,662 356,662
Total 3 220,140 356,662 576,802

151

¥ BiBE BT IR AR F 2009F K



12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY -

GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

TRITARR -KERLF(E)

Group (continued) 58/ (&)
Avallable-
Assets at fair Cash for-sale
valigthrough ~ and cash financial
Receivables  profitorloss — equivalents assets Total
RLYE  BER
FgBE  B2% WREE
Ei5 2ENEE Bn  ¢BEE i
US§000  USS000  US§oo0  USSO00  USS000
r fEr T TEr FEn
31 December 2008 2008512731 A
Assets as per balance sheet REEEEERNER
Avalable-for-sale financial assets (Note 1) AfnESREE (1) - - - 1n 1n
Trade receivables (Note 15) BN (R3E15) 9,448 - - - B4
Amounts due from related partes BYEERHER
and other receivables (Note 16) Hfpelst (it 16) 13,502 - - - 135w
Financial assets at fai value through proft or loss RLTERBERTE
Note 17) SREE (1) - 294 - - 2%
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 16) BeRRLSEN (M 18) - - 810 - B0
Total f#z 111900 2% 284,210 172 396,626
Other
financial
Payables liabilties Total
EfiR EfamaE i
188000 US$'000 US$000
5 T T
31 December 2008 2008512/ 31 A
Liabiliies as per balance sheet REBERRRNEE
Trade payables (Note 22) LHEMT(HE2) 87,769 - 87,769
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) JEst B R RE R (P 29) 9,938 - 92,988
Borrowings (Note ) fe1 (s 4) - 166,505 166,505
Tota &t 180,707 166,505 7212




12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

TRMITARR -KERLF(E)

Company AT
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BeR
Bl BREZEY #et
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FER FEx
31 December 2009 R2009F12A31H
Assets as per balance sheet REEESBRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEURPH B A B FE (Ki5E10) 40 = 40
Other receivables (Note 16) H U (P 3E16) 165 = 165
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) B4 &I L ZBY (5 18) = 688 688
Total FEE 205 688 893
Payables
EARE
US$’000
FEx
31 December 2009 7A2009%F 12 31 H
Liabilities as per balance sheet RBEEEBERNEE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FERTB B 2 Al B (MEE10) 312,680
Other payables (Note 23) EAb AR (B EE23) 258

312,938




12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY -

GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

12 SRMIAEEH-S£BRATE)

Company (continued) AT (&)
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
Rek
EUGr BREEEY st
Us$000 Us$'000 US$000
FET FET FET
31 December 2008 7200812 31 H
Assets as per balance sheet REEESBRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEURHT B A Rl3E (i FE10) 26,507 - 26,507
Other receivables (Note 16) H UK (P 3E16) 173 - 173
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) 34 kI & ZEY (5 18) - 7,714 7,714
Total Azt 26,680 7,714 34,394
Payables
FES IR
US$’ 000
FET
31 December 2008 7200812 A31H
Liabilities as per balance sheet REEEEERNEE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FERTH B A Al FUE (FE10) 93,341
Other payables (Note 23) H b AR (B3 23) a17

93,758




13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS -

13 AHHESREE-£E

GROUP

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
At 1 January R E= 172 652
Additions B 2,433 -

Net gains/(losses) transferred FUEs S (E18)
to equity (Note 21) EafEas (MiE21) 364 (480)
At 31 December n12 A31H 2,969 172

Available-for-sale financial assets are dominated in
following currencies:

A ESREEATIIERIIE -

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Listed equity securities-

Japanese Yen LHESH-—A 2,797 -

Unlisted equity securities-
RMB JELTES— AR 172 172
Total HEt 2,969 172

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying value of the available-for-sale financial
assets.

None of these financial assets is past due.

RBEAH FERRESAER/T

HHESREEZKREE °
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14. INVENTORIES - GROUP 14 BE-£H

2009 2008
US$’000 US$’000
FER FET

Raw materials and
packaging materials R B R B EE Rt 120,482 188,907
Work in progress PR 22,990 23,336
Finished goods SRk 52,795 87,595
Goods in transit EEXPEY) 26,687 46,024
Total HREt 222,954 345,862

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to approximately
US$837,568,000 (2008: US$768,230,000).

The Group recognises losses of approximately
US$31,070,000 (2008: US$8,246,000) in respect of the
loss on obsolete inventories and write-down of inventories
for the year ended 31 December 2009 (Note 28). These
amounts have been included in administrative expenses
and cost of sales in the income statement.

ERAFAZ WA A [HEREK] NESE
X AN %) /837,568,000 3 Jt (2008 4F
768,230,000 E7T) ©

HZE2009F 12 A31HILFE » AEH
DRIRETE RMREE M EREE
#9381,070,0003% 7T (20084 : 8,246,000
FEor) (M15E28) - ZEHBEEEREE
WEF AT E R RIBEMKR

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15 BESZEWN-£H
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Trade receivables E 5 UG

— from third parties —EWE=7 74,141 98,747
- from a related party (Note 37(b)) ~ — FEURRE:E 75 (Fi7E37(b)) 1,118 1,045
75,259 99,792

Less: provision for impairment B B S ERGR
of trade receivables AR (2,127) (1,344)
Trade receivables, net =) e O 73,132 08,448
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis
whereas those made through modern distribution channels
are normally on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days
(2008: 60 to 90 days).

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the aging analysis of

15 HEZEER-KE(E)

REBMABOHHEARINBEN A
BT BRAARSPEREENEERR,—
A&’ F60H £ 90 H /5 & H1 (2008
F:60HEQA) -

R 2009F K 2008F 12 A31H - E5 [k

the trade receivables is as follows: W R BRER D ATZO T -
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEnx FET

Trade receivables, gross B o EWGRERE

— within 60 days —60HA 67,021 85,729
—61-90 days —61%£90H 4,414 11,239
—-91-180 days —91 2180 H 2,899 2,026
- 181 - 365 days —181 %365 H 86 247
— Over 365 days —365 H 839 551
75,259 99,792

As at 31 December 2009, trade receivables aged over 90
days amounted to US$3,824,000 (2008: US$2,824,000)
which were regarded as impaired, and the related amount
of provision was US$2,127,000 (2008: US$1,344,000).
The individually impaired receivables mainly relate to
customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that a
portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables

approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet
dates.

R2009F 12 A31H - FTE27IBREE B A
90 HHYE 5 FE U 3K 3,824,000 3= 7T, (2008
F 12,824,000 7)) IR BERE B
R 7 5 & %8 52,127,000 3= 7T (2008 4F
1,344,000 7T ) © {65! 69 2 R 1B FE R
BXrEEATREEFANEFPERA -
KERHE g - TRHR & U BB O FE IR -

AEEE S REFHERERSEER
HENFERE -




15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the Group’s
trade receivables, before provision for impairment, are

15

BEZREWEH-KE(E)

MR 20094F 2 200812 A31 8 » &k
BB R 2 Z 5 WA T E 8t

denominated in the following currencies: & :
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
RVMB AR 59,262 83,876
uss$ =TT 2,908 4,676
New Taiwan Dollar etk 9,951 9,079
Other currencies EfhEw 3,138 2,161
75,259 99,792

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of

trade receivables are as follows:

AEBEWEZREGWREREBEES N

T

2009 2008

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FET

At 1 January »1A1H 1,344 909

Provision for impairment of B 5 EUGK

trade receivables (Note 28) RERE (3 28) 945 789
Receivables written-off during IR A 5 e L R 0E

the year as uncollectible EET IR B FIE (89) (391)

Exchange differences ERER (73) 37

At 31 December ®12HA31H 2,127 1,344

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not

contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned
above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

B 5 B B H UK T - E A IE 5

YT BEREEHEERE

RfE AHNEERRESAERAS L
A E 5 YR BRE(E » A& E I &

FATAERRERER -




16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 16 FENRE - RERHMEWR -8

RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY kAT
Group &£H
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Prepayments — advance TR —
payments to suppliers R ERE N 37,437 49,741
Prepayments for property, YIE - e R
plant and equipment BRAEMTEN FRIA = 280
Prepayments — advance TERFRIE—
to employees EETE IR 3,891 3,236
Amounts due from a related
party (Note 37(b)) JiE W — Bz 5 308 (M5 37 (o) 160 246
Prepayment for and deductible
value added tax TEfT R AT RS E R 17,067 18,492
Prepayment for income tax FriS TR Ta N 5RIE 1,941 419
Deposits b7 2,592 4178
Others Hi 10,772 5,842
73,860 82,434
Company AT
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FER F=x
Prepayments, deposits and TENRIE - e Rk
other receivables E Ath EUGR 165 173
The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and other REBHEERD  BARE ZeRkH
receivables approximated their fair values as at the balance MEBGRHREEEL AT EES ©

sheet dates.




17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

18.

PROFIT OR LOSS - GROUP

17 RAVEHEBEZCTRNEREE -

Unlisted equity securities in Taiwan & &3F -sE
B/ L

Listed securities in Taiwan

8
2009 2008
Us$’000 US$’000
FTERr =T
299 294
249 -
548 294

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND

COMPANY

18 RERREEB/Y-KERLQA

Group Company
£E AT

2009 2008 2009 2008
US$°000 US$'000 US$°000 Us$'000
Fxxn TET FEx FET

Cash at bank and on hand
Short-term bank deposits

RITRFBERE
R ERERTTE K

183,793 228,651 183 6,713
521,313 55,559 505 1,001

705,106 284,210 688 7,714




18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 18 HEeRRESEEBEY-KBERQIT(E)
COMPANY (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
following currencies:

REePBRFEYMATIEEE -

Group Company
El AT

2009 2008 2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000 US$’000 US$’000
FEn FET FEx FET
RMB AR #E 678,206 241,460 = -
uss$ EH 14,215 30,635 666 7,714
Others Eph 12,685 12,115 22 -
705,106 284,210 688 7,714

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international

market. The conversion of RMB into foreign currency and
remittance of RMB out of the PRC are subject to the rules
and regulations of exchange controls promulgated by the
PRC authorities.

ARBEBEEREMBAUN AR AR
%o BARBHERINERKAREE
HAPE - AP EEERGZINEE S
HRI R IR BIRRRR
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19. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 19 RAEA-KEKRQT
Registered
Number of capital
Authorized: shares US$’000
FMER
EE & FErx
At 1 January 2008 A 2008%F1H1H 3,000,000,000 600,000
Share subdivision (Note (a)) & o4 (FisE () 27,000,000,000 -
As at 31 December 2008 and A2008F 12 A31 AR
31 December 2009 MA2009F 12831 H 30,000,000,000 600,000
Number of Share capital
Issued: shares US$’000
&N
28T € FER
At 1 January 2008 A 2008%F1H1H 1,285,514,075 257,103
Share subdivision (Note (a)) It 2 (Fi5E (2) 11,569,626,675 -
Issue of ordinary shares pursuant to  1BIE 2B E N AR E
global initial public offering (Note (b)) %172 E3@A% (M 5E (b)) 397,582,000 7,951
Share repurchased and
cancelled (Note (c)) R Bl 88 M s F 8 (B () (45,681,000) 913)
At 31 December 2008 A 200812 A31H 13,207,041,750 264,141
Employee share option scheme: 1B B AR ERTE -
— Proceeds from shares issued —BEITIRHDMEHRIE 1,507,707 30
At 31 December 2009 A 2009412831 H 13,208,549,457 264,171
(@  On 4 February 2008, each share in the capital of the (a) M2008F2RH4H ' & » 7 B

Company of US$0.20 each were subdivided into 10
shares of par value of US$0.02 each, such that the
authorised share capital of the Company became
US$600,000,000 divided into 30,000,000,000
shares of US$0.02 each, and the issued share
capital of the Company became US$257,103,000
divided into 12,855,140,750 shares of US$0.02
each.

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

A R &% T {E0.203% T 8 % D
o3 R10KR & ik ® H0.023%
TTHIRH - 2 AR AEEERA
% /600,000,000 Jt° 9 A
30,000,000,000 A% & A% ™ & 0.02
ETHRGD ARAREBITR
AN % /257,103,000 T D A
12,855,140,750 J% & f% M 180.02
ETLMRRG -



19. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY
(continued)

)

On 26 March 2008, the Company completed its
global initial public offering for 2,717,882,000 shares
of US$0.02 each at a price of HK$3 per share,
comprising 397,582,000 new shares offered by the
Company and 2,320,300,000 existing shares of the
Company offered by the then shareholders of the
Company. The Company’s shares were listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited on the same date. The listing proceeds to
the Company, net off listing expenses, amounted
to approximately HK$1,162,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately US$149,351,000), resulting in the
increase in issued share capital of the Company
by US$7,951,000 and the share premium by
US$141,400,000 (Note 21).

The Company acquired 45,681,000 of its own
shares through purchases on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and cancelled these shares
before 31 December 2008. The total amount paid
to acquire the shares, net of income tax, was
US$18,596,000 which had been deducted from
share capital of US$913,000 and share premium of
US$17,683,000 (Note 21), respectively.

19. RE-SKERQF(HE)

200843 26 H A& 2 & 7% A
2IRE RN AFEE2,717,882,000
TR EEO0.02ETTHMG « 1
BEERIET BREARAIEE
#)397,582,000 BT A%« A RAR
A5 % A% 3 2% & #9 2,320,300,000
BRARBBERD - KA RKRMD
REBEEEBHERSMERA
AIERLET - RRABIREBEITH
REFTSRIBHR EMEREE
#91,162,000,000%8 7L (FHE R 4
149,351,000%7T) * AR AR
BEITRR AN HN7,951,000 % 7T M A%
193 3% 18 3 1 141,400,000 = 7t (Bt
FE21) e

RARBBAEABHERSMBRA
AIBE B H B A 45,681,000 B -
ZERMH R 200812 31 HATE
FEEH o WIERH XN MRS EE
MR FT15%i1%/518,596,000% T © &
3 B A% AN FR #1598 913,000 ZE 7T A
R 4 B& 10 3 (B & 107 17,683,000
o (MsE21) o
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20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND 20. URHBAERHNSIA-KERATE

COMPANY

(1) Pre-IPO share option scheme (1) BERAMZEERWRETE
The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option AARIR2008F 2 B4 BHEME IR
scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) on 4 NABERIERETE ([BRAAH
February 2008. The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share BERIRERERE]) - BA QM
Option Scheme is to provide the Company with ERERETE SRR TARE]—
means of incentivising and retaining employees, and e RE B EE - ULE
to encourage employees to work towards enhancing BEBRAARRRMEELRER
the value of the Company and promote the long-term ANERERMTEE N -

growth of the Company.

The Pre-IPO share options for 50,362,400 shares of KA R 50,362,400 B & 17 2 & X
the Company were granted on 4 February 2008 and N ERERED 200842 A
no further share options will be granted under the AREL  UHTEREERARH
Pre-IPO share option scheme. The Pre-IPO share BERIBREE — PR BERE -
options are exercisable on or before 26 March 2013. BRAFREEREREN 201343

26 HE ZRIAJ1T1F ©

Movements in the number of share options RITFEBEARES B & E B n#EF
outstanding and their related weighted average HITEREZEESOT :

exercise prices are as follows:

2009 £ 2008 F

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share  (thousands)

FHITEE FIEITTHEE
(B, BRE (& RERx
BR) (FR) k) (FR)
At 1 January ®1A1H 3.00 50,362 3.00 -
Granted o dan 3.00 - 3.00 50,362
Exercised 1718 3.00 (1,508) 3.00 -
Forefeited K 3.00 (15,788) 3.00 -
At 31 December ®W12 A31H 3.00 33,066 3.00 50,362
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20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND
COMPANY (continued)

M

Pre-IPO share option scheme (continued)

The total fair value of Pre-IPO share options
granted during the year ended 31 December 2008
were valued by an independent qualified valuer
using Binomial valuation model at a fair value of
US$4,964,000. The significant inputs into the
model included spot share price of HK$3.00 at the
grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility of
33.68%, dividend yield of 2.36%, an expected option
life of approximately 5 years, and an annual risk-free
interest rate of 2.32%. Please refer to Note 29 for the
total expense recognised in the income statement for
share options granted to Directors and employees.

Share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) pursuant to a written resolution passed
on 4 February 2008. The total number of shares
which may be issued under the Scheme must
not exceed 1,325,272,275 shares, representing
approximately 10% of the total number of shares
issued by the Company as at the 26 March 2008,
the listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a
period of 10 years commencing 4 February 2008.

As at the date of this report, no options have been
granted under the Scheme.

20 URHABERNZIN-KERAT
(&)

(1)

BRAFBERBRERTE (&)

HZE2008F 12 A31 HILFERT
WER ARZEENBRELATE
KB ABRGEMRA B E
B NAF(E 4,964,000 = T3
T1EE - ZBEAZ T ELHBEER
B A ZROIFEES.00ET - £
MR ZATRME - K18 33.68% -
BB U s K 2.36% « #)5FFBAHAF
AR ERERFFNE232% - B
BETESRESNBREERE
RANERHFAL 25 - F2HME
29 o

B S

AR AR IE2008F2 A48 @B
B EERHR RN R8I ([5F
E11) o RIBFT R BITHRR (D 1B X
N18iBiB1,325,272,2750% + HHE
AR RIR 1 B #§20084 3 A 26
HEZEITRDBELI10% © 51811
B 20084 2 A 4 BRIIA £ A
10FBR -

RAHE B - SERE ST
LA -
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21.

RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 21, BE-KERLT
Group £H5
Available-
Share-hased for-sale Currency
Share Capital  compensation financial  realignment Statutory Retained
Note premium reserves reserve assets reserve reserves Subtotal eamings Total
WRpAERG  THEE  gEEE
fF RBEE  BAEE  MeEkE  eREE i ETRE Nt REEA fat
Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§'000 Us§000 Us§000 Us§000
fin TR tEr T TR fEn R TR fEn
(Note(d) ~ (Note b) (Note c)
(W) () (H&(c)
Asat 1 January 2008 H008%1 A1H 620,087 (965,237) - - 60,537 52,688 (231925) 665,808 433883
Proft for the year FEHE - - - - - - - 26265 262,636
Issue of ordinary shares
pusinttogobelinid  REGRENAREE
public offering Btk 19 141,400 - - - - - 141,400 - 141,400
Shares repurchased and
canceled RABEREE 19 (17689 - - - - - (176%9) - (17483
Employess share opton scheme  EEE TS
-Vaueof employee senvioes  ~[ESRAEEE b - - A - - - 211 - 2114
Fair value losses on
avalebleforsele THhESHEE
financil assets WATBEE 13 - - - (480) - - (480) - (480)
Dhidends paid HiRe (199,98 - - - - - (1995 - (199
Appropriation to statutory
Tesenes HATETER - - - - - 2411 N1 [22911) -
Curency ansiation diferences  EHER 28 - - - - 45,09 - 45,29 - 45,09

As at 31 December 2008 HA08E 12318

Asat1 January 2009 RN0951518

Proft for the year Rl
Employees share opton scheme  EEE 25
-Valgofemployeesenices  —EERTEE 9
- Procegds fomshares ssued  —~EEARBAEETE
Fair value gains on
avalableforsele IiEcEEE
fiancie assets WATENE 18
Dicends pid ke
Approprigion fo stafutory
Tesenes HADITER

Curency tenslaton iferences  SER£E

Asat31 Decomber 2000 M09 1231

238.300
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21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

21, FE-KERAR(E)

Company NG|
Share-based
compen-
Share sation Retained
Note  premium reserve earnings Total
MR AER
Wi RHEE  HHERE REEA @t
US$000 US$'000 US$’000 Us$'000
FERT FER TER SEY
As at 1 January 2008 200851 A1H 620,087 - (101) 619,986
Profit for the year FEME - - 7,898 7,898
Issue of ordinary shares
pursuant to global BEEHERRREE
initial public offering B LAk 19 141,400 - - 141,400
Shares repurchased and
cancelled 17 I8 I Rt 8 19 (17,683) - - (17,683)
Employees share option
scheme ESRERETE
— Value of employee services -EERKEE 29 - 2,114 - 2,114
Dividends paid SRS (199,933) - - (199,933)
As at 31 December 2008 72008 F12 A 31 H 543,871 2,114 7,797 553,782
As at 1 January 2009 200941 A1H 543,871 2,114 7,197 553,782
Profit for the year FEFIE - - 4,658 4,658
Employees share option scheme (S B fkiEs 2
- Value of employes services —EERBEE 29 - 931 - 931
- Proceeds from shares issued —BEIRNOFMETE 553 - - 553
Dividends paid SRS (258,888) - - (258,888)
As at 31 December 2009 R 2009F 12 H31H 285,536 3,045 12,455 301,036
(@)  Share premium (a) Min=E

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies
Law (2003 Revision) and the Articles of Association
of the Company, share premium of the Company is
available for distribution to shareholders subject to a
solvency test on the Company and the provision of
the Articles of Association of the Company.

RIEH S B S QR FE(2003F &
)8 34 BERARFNREIER -
RAATRRMO EET RS K TR
R WASARQBNEERE R

KA RBIE AR BIREIFAR
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21.

RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

(b)

Capital reserves

This represents capital reserves arising from the
share swap transactions during group reorganisation
in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies
registered in the PRC to provide for certain statutory
reserves, which are to be appropriated from the
net profit (after offsetting accumulated losses from
prior years) as reported in their respective statutory
financial statements, before profit distributions to
equity holder. All statutory reserves are created for
specific purposes. PRC companies are required to
appropriate 10% of statutory net profits to statutory
surplus reserves, upon distribution of their post-
tax profits of the current year. A company may
discontinue the contribution when the aggregate sum
of the statutory surplus reserve is more than 50% of its
registered capital. The statutory surplus reserves shall
only be used to make up losses of the companies,
to expand the companies’ production operations, or
to increase the capital of the companies. In addition,
a company may make further contribution to the
discretional surplus reserve using its post-tax profits in
accordance with resolutions of the board of Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to
appropriate 10% of its annual net income to legal
reserve before it declares any part of such net income
as dividends and/or bonuses, until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the total registered capital. This
reserve can only be used to cover losses, or, if the
balance of the reserve exceeds 50% of the registered
capital, to increase the registered capital by an
amount not exceeding 50% of the legal reserve.

21.

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited

e - EERAF(E)
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22. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP 22 ESENTR-5H
2009 2008
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FET
Trade payables — to third parties BRI —ENE=F 108,671 87,769

The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31

22009 F } 2008 F 12 A 31 HE H & (S

December 2009 and 2008 is as follows: REBRER DT -
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEnx FET
Within 60 days 60 B 102,904 79,588
61 to 180 days 61%E180H 5,582 7,435
181 to 365 days 181 %365 H 1 585
Over 365 days 365 HIA £ 184 161
108,671 87,769




23. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP 23 EAEBERARHMESR-SERAF
AND COMPANY
Group £8
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEr FET
Advance receipts from customers ¢ E P U TR X 152,998 117,146
Accruals FEETE A 55,895 56,874
Salary and welfare payables JEfT e RAEFI 08 28,264 23,969
Deposits e 17,333 9,986
Other taxes and levies payable HEpEMTRIE R EE 9,950 6,215
Others Hh 9,977 2,109
274,417 216,299
Company N
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET
Salary and welfare payables FE & M AEFIFIE 13 115
Other payables E AR IR 245 302
258 417

The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet
dates.

REFZHEB  BFERREMEMNRD

FREEREATERS -




24. BORROWINGS - GROUP 24 ER-KH
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET
Non-current: FEmE :
Long term bank REBIRITEK
borrowings — unsecured — R 140,000 165,000
Current: B
Current portion of long-term REIRITEFREF D
borrowings — unsecured — AR 194,050 -
Short term bank FEEBIRTITE K
borrowings — unsecured — AR 22,612 1,505
216,662 1,505
Total borrowings & R ABRR 356,662 166,505

The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The
effective weighted average interest rates per annum at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

s

RITERRZEAE - REEEAW
BRI FENEMT

\

2009 2008
Uss$ =TT 1.00% 3.52%
Other currencies Hib gk 0.89% 1.39%

The unsecured long-term bank borrowings as at
31 December 2009 of US$140,000,000 (2008:
US$165,000,000) are guaranteed by a subsidiary of the
Company.

MR2009F 12 A31H " @A 2 7K B
RAEROEEBRPRITERSER
140,000,000 3 7T (2008 4F : 165,000,000
ETT) °




24. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued)

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest rate
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of
the reporting period are as follows:

24 fEX-%KE(E)

RI|ER - NEBOERENEZES
k& REHTEE B ATAED R
T

2009 2008

US$’000 US$’000

FEn FET

Within 1 year 1FR 216,662 1,505
Between 1 and 2 years 122K 50,000 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2E5FNK 90,000 165,000
356,662 166,505

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are

REEREFRNEEEREL A FEMN

s
o

AEEBERNEEREATIEEAE

denominated in the following currencies: 7 -
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FER FET
Uss$ =TT 344,824 165,000
Other currencies HEh 11,838 1,505
356,662 166,505

The Group has the following undrawn bank borrowing
facilities:

AEEE THIRERORITEE |

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000

FEx FET

RMB facilities AR RE 47,100 84,966
US$ facilities EITRbE 370,221 153,416
Other facilities Eoh @i 55,282 10,228

472,603 248,610




25.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR M

DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 25

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax

ELEFEH —KE

EXEFEREERELEREHAEDIT

liabilities is as follows: AR
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Deferred tax assets: BEFTISTREE
— Deferred tax asset to be
recovered after more than
12 months —iEARRIE 12 8 A& U E 611 713
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFTSTRAE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be
recovered within 12 months — #5712 @8 A g El 8,159 5,359

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of

FRREEMEREENABECREZE

EHAIER —IHENIEHE) HE B

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: I
Deferred tax assets: BELEFMESHREE .
Provisions Others Total
B Hits #at
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
TEx FER FER
At 1 January 2008 M2008F1 H1H 511 181 692
Exchange differences BN ERE 16 5 21
At 31 December 2008 7200812 H31 H 527 186 713
Recognised in the income
statement (Note 31) R R (FsE31) (111) = (111)
Exchange differences JEN ERE 7 2 9
At 31 December 2009 720094 12 431 H 423 188 611

173
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25.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)

25 EEFEH-KE(E)

Deferred tax liabilities: EEFESHEE :
Withholding tax
s
US$’000
FERr
At 1 January 2008 7200841 H1H -
Recognised in the income
statement (Note 31) e =R (fEE31) 5,359
At 31 December 2008 720084 12 A 31 H 5,359
Recognised in the income
statement (Note 31) W R IER (FFE31) 4,912
Transfer to tax payable EREENTIE (2,112)
At 31 December 2009 MR2009F 12 A31H 8,159
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses WRB A BB B AR R EHR A M ER

carry-forward to the extent that the realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable.
The Group did not recognise deferred income tax assets
of approximately US$6.3 million (2008: US$3.6 million) in
respect of tax losses amounting approximately to US$50.8
million (2008: US$28.6 million) as at 31 December 2009
that can be carried forward against future taxable income.
Losses amounting to approximately US$3.9 million expired
in the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008: US$1.5
million). The tax losses as at 31 December 2009 amounting
to US$4.2 million, US$8.6 million, US$8.3 million, US$23.5
million and US$6.2 million will expire in year 2010, year
2011, year 2012, year 2013 and year 2014, respectively.

HEARGHZ  AenEsniinEis
i #E SRR RE FT 1S 8 & & o 72009 4 12
A 318 » ALEF A4 DK 8 R R e
FE U A B TR 7% 5 $8 49 50,800,000 £ 7T
(2008 4F : 28,600,000 3 JtT ) I & #E 32
IRIE P15 74 & EE 496,300,000 % 7T (2008
£ : 3,600,0003 7T ) ° P & £ 2009 F
12A3BIEFECHHBOEEN A
3,900,000 % 7T (2008 £ : 1,500,000 3=
JL) ° 2009412 A31 8 2 % H & 18
2/ 4,200,000% 7T * 8,600,000% T
8,300,000% 7t * 23,500,000% T &
6,200,000 % 7T #% 9 Al 7 20104 ~ 2011
F - 20124 ~ 20134 K% 2014 f@ i ©



25.

26.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR M

DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued) 25. BEEFBH-KE(E)
Deferred income tax liabilities of US$4,912,000 (2008: 2009 F pLrp B GE M A 2 B9 & T MY B 2
US$5,359,000) have been recognised for the withholding AIFERT A A R AR R DK 2 Z 5 fE 2
tax that would be payable on the estimate of earnings of NzBEIRERNELERSHAEA
certain subsidiaries incorporated in PRC for 2009 that are 4,912,000 3 7T (2008 £E : 5,359,000 3
expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future. As to TT) o BLAR B K2 & T A S ) B BT R
the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC and Taiwan, NAME » ANEBE I ETE 5K A 2009
the Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained FI2AGENEZHEARBEREN . B
earnings as at 31 December 2009. Unremitted earnings of 200912 A31H - BEM B A AH R
those subsidiaries amounted to US$295,429,000 (2008: 7k & F| /295,429,000 % 7T (2008 F :
US$83,206,000) as at 31 December 2009. 83,206,000 7T) °
OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS - NET 26. Ht (F|E) W& —FE
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Net foreign exchange gains E R 1,260 13,954
Gains on sale of financial assets HERA T EBBIEECERD
at fair value through profit or loss TRLE ER B 5 101
Fair value losses on the financial
assets at fair value through A EFEBERIEREDN
profit or loss CMEENATFEER - (398)
Gains/(losses) on sale of property, — HEWE - #ES R HEHM
plant and equipment, leasehold FHE T [ 4 Hh 5 4
land and land use rights and MEREEMKE,
intangible assets, net (E518) - F%8 1,521 (759)
Gains on sale of properties under HEFEERES
development for sale LE L€ - 5,790
Losses on sale of investment
properties HEREYEEE = (138)
Impairment charge of property, I - 2R R
plant and equipment (Note 6) BEER (FiiEe) = (609)
Losses on sale of non-current HERIEREIER
assets held for sale (Note) BEMEE (KR (17) -
Donation expenses BEEMY (3,712 (2,758)
Others =) 891 1,373
Total HEET (52) 16,560
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26. OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS - NET (continued)

26. Hfth(FE) Wz —FHE(E)

Note: The losses on sale of non-current assets held for sale Mz B ERELEERDEENEIBEE
represented the sale of land held by Chengdu Want ZE2009F 12 A1 HHEAREBHE
Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group, with a REIKEHBERRMBRARZFAEZ L
compensation of US$6,868,000 for the year ended 31 i - ${8 46,868,000 E T °
December 2009.

27. OTHER INCOME 27. HflgA
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET

Government grants AT B & 15,058

Sale of scraps HEREEME 7,271

Rental income WA 101

Others Hith 567

Total HRET 22,997

The government grants represent subsidy income received
from various government authorities as incentives to
certain subsidiaries of the Group in the PRC.

TP B 2 9 1 25 TR MR M B
WA AR TFAREEESBETHE
NGOES R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR
28. EXPENSES BY NATURE 28 EMEESHAX
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Raw materials used and changes
in inventories of finished goods B RV R R A G R RS
and work in progress FEE 837,568 768,230
Promotion and advertising
expenses EERESERY 55,222 43,079
Employee benefit expenses EEEFFXZ
including Directors’ (PREESHS)
emoluments (Note 29) (P 5E29) 192,675 188,069
Transportation expense EiHX 84,001 83,149
Water, electricity and
energy expenses KB KBRS 63,033 72,223
Depreciation of property, plant E SN
and equipment (Note 6) ®BHTE (Kizre) 50,454 43,982
Amortisation of leasehold land THE T4 e i AR
and land use rights (Note 7) BESH (BEET) 1,020 1,134
Depreciation of investment
properties (Note 8) BEMENE (FI5E8) 15 16
Amortisation of intangible
assets (Note 9) | EEHE (HE9) 463 202
Operating lease in respect of FHAEEL R
lease hold land and buildings BFNKEHEE 14,751 11,884
Losses on obsolete and
write-down of inventories BRERTE
(Note 14) MoREE (FisE14) 31,070 8,246
Provision for impairment of H 2 W ERE
trade receivables (Note 15) B (fFEE15) 945 789
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN & 732 731
Others H 62,486 65,061
Total of cost of sales,
distribution costs and HEKA - KA
administrative expenses NATHE BT 1,394,435 1,286,795
177
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

20. EERAMAX

2009
US$’000
FEx

Wages and salaries
Pension and other social welfare
Employee share option

scheme — value of

T& R
BRE KA EEF

EEBEEE-ES

employee service (Note 21) RRsEME (FizE21)
Other benefits EAbig
Total including Directors’

emoluments B (BIEEEWE)

2008
US$'000
TET

149,973
20,758

2,114
15,224

188,069




29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 20, EEEANBEX(Z)

(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EFERESREEAEHS
The remuneration of each Director for the year ended BEEHE2009F12 831 HILEF
31 December 2009 is set out below: ERHMIT -
Employer’s
contribu-
tion to
pension
Discre- scheme
tionary  Other  EXH
Name of Director Fees  Salary bonuses Benefits* Efk$3tEl Total
By ER ¢ BERL EHEF  HER Ehy

US$000 US$'000 US$000  USH000  US$000  US$000
T&n  FEn  FEr FEn FER TER

Executive Directors: H1E%
Tsai Eng-Meng =Gyl

Liao Ching-Tsun B

Chu Chi-Wen KX
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Tsal Shao-Chung i

Maki Haruo AR
Tomita Mamoru BB

Lin Feng-| HEE
Cheng Wen-Hsien By

Independent non-executive Directors: BV IEEI{TEE :

Toh David Ka Hock 2XE
Pei Kerwei AnE
Chien Wen-Guey B
Lee Kwang-Chou S o
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 29. EEEANEX(E)

(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments @ EZREREEAEME (&)
(continued)
The remuneration of each Director for the year ended EEEHE2008F12 A31 HIL4F
31 December 2008 is set out below: ERFBMaT
Employer's
contribu-
tionto
pension
Discre- scheme
tionary Other  EE#
Name of Director Fees Salary  bonuses  Benefits”  iEIREE Total
BEith ER o WERA AtRR BN ;

US§000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000  USS000  US§000
Tt TEr TR TEr TR TEn

Executive Directors: giEE:

Tsai Eng-Meng =Gl 10 130 4,200 70 4 4414
Liao Ching-Tsun BEdl 10 % 105 12 3 225
Chu Chi-Wen REX 10 102 89 7 2 210
Tsai Shao-Chung i 10 107 1 2 4 134
Non-executive Directors: FTES

Maki Haruo S 10 - - - - 10
Tomita Mamoru EET 10 - - - - 10
Lin Feng-| B 10 - - 12 - 2
Cheng Wen-Hsien gy E 10 - - 3 - 13
Independent non-executive Directors: ~ BUEHITEES -

Toh David Ka Hock £518 50 - - - - 50
Pei Kerwel BnfE 35 - - - - 3%
Chien Wen-Guey B 20 - - - - 20
Lee Kwang-Chou BHA 20 - - - - 20

206 434 4,405 106 13 5,163




29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 29.

)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments are the
highest in the Group included three Directors (2008:
three) whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable
to the remaining two highest paid individuals during
the years are as follows (2008: two):

BERAMX(E)

b) HBZEHFAL

AEBESZESFHNRABAALTEE
—R=EE(2008F : =% ) EF
BH7E E X 23D R o KR8
BFEEERNESMESESHALTH
B 40T (2008 4F : E)

2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET
Salaries He 125 162
Discretionary bonuses EIEIEAL 185 172
Other benefits* HibtgFl* 79 17
389 351
In the band of: BENTE
Nil to US$129,000 % 129,000 7T
(HK$1,000,000) (1,000,000 7T) = -
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 ==t (1,000,001 7 7T)
to US$193,000 Z£193,000% T
(HK$1,500,000) (1,500,000 7T) 2 2
2 2

*

Other benefits include housing and car
allowances and share based compensations.

For the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008,
no payments had been made by the Group to the
Directors or the highest paid individuals in respect of

inducement to join or compensation for loss of office,
and no Directors or the highest paid individuals
waived any of the emoluments.

* Hipta BHEEE kTHE R AR K
D RERNME -

#H £ 20094 K% 2008412 A31 H It F
€ 7RER B A R o B8k ol B B A 1B i 1)
EFdmEaFATINRE BHEES
S EmmE AT RERERBE -



30.

31.

FINANCE INCOME - NET

30. MEWA-FE

2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET
Finance cost BB R AN
— Interest expenses on
bank borrowings —RITIERF BAX (3,123) (7,401)
Less: amounts capitalised on W EHTEEEERNEERE
qualifying assets (Note 6) (FFzEB) 393 3,626
(2,730) (8,775)
Finance income A WA
— Interest income on cash —HeRREEEY
and cash equivalents FBUA 6,456 6,125
Net finance income BB WA FEE 3,726 2,350
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 31. FiB8#
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FET
Current tax: & HIRIE -
Current tax on profits for the year FEFBERSHBIE 42,097 41,497
Deferred tax (Note 25): EAERIE (Mi5E25) ¢
Origination of temporary differences =B EL 4,912 5,359
Impact of change in the
Taiwan tax rate BEMEEE T (111) -
Total deferred tax IR IB AR5 4,801 5,359
Income tax expense Frig i 46,898 46,856




31.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 31.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory
tax rate in the PRC of 25% (2008: 25%) as follows:

Frig®t (&)

7N 5% BRR BT 1S 5 1R B BT8R 0 75 1R 2
B BEDEEH K 25% (20084 : 25%) &t
HHERBMBENERLT

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FERx FExT
Profit before income tax bR PTISEL AT ) 360,072 309,858
Income tax calculated at statutory
tax rate in the PRC RHREDEE R R E NS 90,018 77,465
Effect of different tax rates, tax
holiday and preferential tax WEBARITRBE « Bk
rates of subsidiaries BEAREERENTE (52,673) (40,599)
Expenses not deductible for
tax purposes AIFLR 4,752 4,631
Re-measurement of deferred BERIEMNET =
tax-change in the Taiwan — BB RN EE)
tax rate (Note 25) (Fff5E25) (111) -
Withholding tax on dividends P EIF B A R B 2 TENEL
from PRC subsidiaries (Note 25) (FFzE25) 4,912 5,359
Income tax charge PS8R 46,898 46,856

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with limited liability under the

Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly,
is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands income tax.

ARBEREREREREHE QR
A SEREERAR - HMER
HNFESEBEMR
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31.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC are required to determine and
pay the Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with
the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT
Law”) as approved by the National People’s congress on
16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations Regulations
of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the new CIT
Law and DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and
foreign investment enterprises have been unified at 25%
effective from 1 January 2008. For enterprises which are
established before the publication of the new CIT Law and
are entitled to preferential treatments of reduced CIT rates
granted by relevant tax authorities, the new CIT rate will
be gradually increased from the preferential rates to 25%
within 5 years after the effective date of the new CIT Law
on 1 January 2008. For the regions that enjoy a reduced
CIT rate at 15%, the tax rate would gradually increase to
18% for 2008, 20% for 2009, 22% for 2010, 24% for 2011
and 25% for 2012 according to the grandfathering rules
stipulated in the DIR and related circular. Enterprises that
are currently entitled to exemptions or reductions from the
standard income tax rate for a fixed term may continue to
enjoy such treatment until the fixed term expires.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and other
places (mainly including Singapore, Japan and British
Virgin Islands) are subject to income tax at the prevailing
rates of 25%, 16.5% and 0% to 30% (2008: 25%,16.5%
and 0% to 30%) respectively.

31.
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Frig®t (&)

R ERERFMELHARBNE AT
JEIZERR 2007 F3 A16 HEEHARRKEK
AEg@RBNPEAREMBECERSED
E ([ ERMERE ] MEBRA 2007
F12 A6 AEMMFEEMBHEMIE
BIE AR (&G E AR ] #EE MK
HEMEH (TREMRBH]) - #2008
F1A1BRBERR - RIBTEEMETE
RAGHIERAE - A RINE B ZERFT
B EB2008F1H1HRE —A25% °
R EEMESRERMRIIRLITZE
AN BEHEAR TREMSHESRREX
WEEmMS  TEEMSHEEEHL
EFSRER 20081 A1 BAM 2185
FRHREBEHRRERFILE25% © BIEH
MGG E e 40 B R AR BB <F R - =
BFEBERR (HER15%) HHE -
%5 Bl 72 2008 & ~ 2009 F 2010 4F +
20114 K 2012 4 35 87 32 i =£18% -
20% ~ 22% > 24% N 25% o B BB HER
—EREFHEESREMGH IR PN
Wb AIBEZEZEFSE B
ZZERE TR E M AL

BE BERHEMM S (ZZBEH
mig - BARBEBRZES)FMKT
HEREEMBITHMAEHESF
525% ~ 16.5% &% 0% % 30% (20084 :
25% ~16.5% % 0% E30% ) B NFLIE -



32. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 32.

OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the
extent of a profit of US$4,658,000 (2008: US$7,898,000).

33. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@)

Basic

33.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the

profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

FARERFAEABRGEERRFE

AR RATHBRENARG) SR
B ARG A2 8 F) B A4,658,000% T
(20084 :7,898,00027T) ©

BRER

(a) HEK

BRERBNRARREERFEA
FEIGA BB AR FED BT B

by the weighted average number of ordinary shares ZhniETFIEEE o
in issue during the year.
2009 2008
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company RNEIE=FEE ARG
(US$’000) FE (F%7T) 312,628 262,656
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue 377 & @AY hIE
(thousands) & (FHR) 13,208,189 13,130,172
Basic earnings per share FRREARZF] US2.37 cents US2.00 cents
2.37 &1l 2.00 %A1l




33. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company’s potentially
dilutive ordinary shares comprised share options.

33. BRERN(E)

(b) HH

BREERNRRAE AT ENE
R B LR - RIBCETY
B NEFIBEE - ARA)E
ST ENTRRBEERE -

2009 2008

Profit attributable to equity

holders of the Company KRB E ARG

(US$°000) FE(F=ET) 312,628 262,656
Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in issue B T BRI

(thousands) FHE(FR) 13,208,189 13,130,172
Adjustments for share options  F A% 1 44 5 22

(thousands) (FR%) 8,301 802
Weighted average number

of ordinary shares for

diluted earnings per FEEEATAN

share (thousands) LBAR pE I B (FAR) 13,216,490 13,130,974

Diluted earnings per share GREE R

US2.37 cents US2.00 cents
2.37 =1l 2.00 Al




34.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

DIVIDENDS

On 8 March 2010, the Directors recommend the payment
of a final dividend of US1.50 cents (2008: US1.36 cents)
per ordinary share, totalling US$197,953,000 (2008:
US$180,000,000) for the year ended 31 December 2009.
The proposed final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2009 is calculated based on 13,196,844,457
shares in issue as at the date of this report. Such dividend
is to be approved by the shareholders at the Company’s
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

e MR R

34. BRE

M2010F3 H8H ' EFERRNESR
200912 A1 HIEFERNKREKRES
@ A% 1.503 Il (2008 F : 1.36 3%
fili) - #5H197,953,000 3 7t (2008 4F :
180,000,0002 7T ) © # % 20094 12 A
31 B IEFEHFR AR BT IRBRRAR
RS HEIE 317 13,196,844,457 A% 19
MEEFE - ZBREBRARARERER
REFAG FEREME - BIEHREE
[ b FERT AR B o

2009 2008
US$’000 US$’000
FER FET
Interim dividend of US0.60 TiEAr P HA
(2008: US0.60) cents per & B & R% 0.60 11l
ordinary share (20084 : 0.60311L) 79,251 79,220
Proposed final dividend of BRNAR T E B
US1.50 (2008: US 1.36) REAR B G 1.50 AL
cents per ordinary share (2008 4F : 1.36 %A1l1) 197,953 180,000
277,204 259,220

The dividends paid in 2009 amounted to US$258,888,000
(2008: US$199,933,000), comprising the final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2008 of US$179,637,000
and the interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June
2009 of US$79,251,000, which were paid in May and
September 2009 respectively, based on the exchange
rates effected on the dates of payments. The aggregate
amounts of the dividends paid and proposed during 2009
and 2008 have been disclosed in the consolidated income
statement in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

2009 4F K 1+ 89 Ak &, /258,888,000 3
7L (2008 4F : 199,933,000% Jt ) * &
&9 B 200945 A &9 A ik 89 &
£2008F 12 31 HIEFER KRR E
179,637,000 % 7T X B 2= 2009 F 6 A 30
H i< E A&+ Bz B79,251,000 %
7L TRIRRS B HARERFTHE - 2009
F [ 2008 F R - H) R 3R A B9 R B 48 21
ERBEBBRFTURANGE RERP #H

-
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35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 35. BEELENRS
2009 2008
US$’000 US$’'000
FEx FET
Profit before income tax bR E S AR AT FE 360,072 309,858
Adjustments for: AT EIBEL AR
— Depreciation of property, — W - HMEER
plant and equipment (Note 6) JAEITE (Miske) 50,454 43,982
— Amortisation of leasehold land — A E i o - A
and land use rights (Note 7) ey (MRE7) 1,020 1,134
— Depreciation of investment
properties (Note 8) —REMENE (3E8) 15 16
— Amortisation of intangible
assets (Note 9) —mpEEEE (M) 463 202
— Impairment charge of property, — W% - B RS
plant and equipment (Note 26) WIEER (MizE26) = 609
— Gains on sales of financial
assets at fair value through —REZRATEBEBERRLER
profit or loss (Note 26) KSR E E 2 Yas (3 26) ) (101)
— Fair value losses on the financial ~ — 12 A FEFHBIERLE
assets at fair value through NeRtEENATE
profit or loss (Note 26) E518 (5E26) = 398
— Gains/(losses) on sale of property,
plant and equipment, leasehold — &2 - #2R MR EFHE
land and land use rights and ot % A s R AR
intangible assets (Note 26) Wz, (E518) (FizE26) (1,521) 755
— Losses on sale of investment —REREYE L EE
property (Note 26) (FF5E26) = 138
— Losses on sale of non-current —HEREREIERE
asset held for sale (Note 26) BEMERE (5E26) 17 -
— Gains on sale of properties under — HEFEERAP YL
development for sale (Note 26) ry s (BRE26) - (5,790)
— Losses on obsolete inventories
and write-down of inventories ~ —[REFE M1FEHMURIE %K
(Note 14) (M3E14) 31,070 8,246
— Provision for impairment of trade ~ — & 5 R FRE R
receivables (Note 15) (f3zE15) 945 789
— Interest income (Note 30) — ALEMA (FEE30) (6,456) (6,125)
— Interest expenses (Note 30) — MBI (FiEE30) 2,730 3,775
— Share of profits of associates — FE(LE = A E RS
(Note 11) (B3E11) (406) (878)
— Employees share option
scheme — value of employee —(EEBRIES —EE
services (Note 29) RRE5(EE (MiEE 29) 931 2,114
439,329 359,122
Changes in working capital: EEESEY)
— Decrease/(increase) in inventories  — 17 &4, (1E0) 91,838 (149,865)
— Decrease/(increase) in trade
receivables —E ZREKFCR L, () 24,371 (32,005)
— Decrease/(increase) in
prepayments, deposits —JEREIE ~ e RH A
and other receivables FEUERL A,/ (38 h0) 8,574 (16,608)
— Increase in trade payables — B S IE N 20,902 8,736
— Increase in accruals and
other payables —JEET B A I At FE - FRIE AN 58,118 49,971
Cash generated from operations LEEAMNIRS 643,132 219,351

2009 ANNUAL REPORT Want Want China Holdings Limited



35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

36.

(continued)

In the statement of cash flow, proceeds from sale of

property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and land

35.

EEEANRE(E)

RESRERT  HEWE - BERK
- HET Rt EARANRETLE

use rights and intangible assets comprise: EXFEHIEEE
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FER F=71
Net book amount of property, W - 2R s
plant and equipment (Note 6) BREFAE (FizE6) 2,825 2,419
Net book amount of leasehold land 8 & + b K2 + b s FA #E
and land use rights (Note 7) BREFE (MizE7) 591 -
Net book amount of intangible
assets (Note 9) EREERTFE (H:E9) 10 -
Gains/(losses) on HEEE 2
sale (Note 26) (E18) (Fizr26) 1,521 (755)
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment, HEME - R RE
leasehold land and FAE 0 o {5 A
land use rights and VAR B
intangible assets P15 5008 4,947 1,664
COMMITMENTS - GROUP 36. AE-KH
(@)  Capital commitments (a) EAEPE

Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance

REERTHERREEZEARH

sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows: 3 UNNE
2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Property, plant
and equipment Wiz - R RERE 29,261 14,339




36. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued)

)

Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments-as lessee
The Group leases buildings under non-cancellable

lease agreements. The Group’s future aggregate
minimum lease payments under these non-

36. AE-KME(E)

(b)

RETHEAYE
ML EAE— RBAMT
AERERBE ARG EE B EH

FEEY - REBEZET A HH
REBEE THRRRERE R

cancellable operating leases are as follows: BT -
2009 2008
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FET
No later than 1 year 1F AR 6,521 4,648

Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1254 6,987 2,823
Later than 5 years 5% F 18,012 9,121
31,520 16,592

Operating lease commitments-as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant
and equipment under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The leases have various terms
and renewal rights. The future aggregate minimum
rental receivables under these non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

BEHEARE— BT

AEBERBE A RHLLHE RS
HEETHAEDE  BELR
o REMEATRFNRELNE
Ao RBZSTAIREE2HE -
ARFERYHSERENT

2009 2008

US$’000 US$’000

FER F=1

No later than 1 year 1FUR 89 379
Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1&E54F 152 1,443

241 1,822




37.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP

Group, and his families.

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng, the chairman and chief executive officer of the

Transactions with related parties

37.

e ISR

BELTRZ -5H

REE 2 JREEBRT BETHEECK
SEZEFERITHBAER) RERK -

(@) HEIETHRS

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31HLEE

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder of a — AR E —EH B
subsidiary of the Group DAl —HBVEHRR 3,326 3,516
Purchases of goods
and services BEEMRRE
—a company which a Director
of the Group has —AREE-—REEES
beneficial interest BEnER 2z —MAR 563 913
Sales of properties under
development for sale HEREERPYE
—a company beneficially
owned by the Chairman —AEEEXFER
of the Group a2z —EAE - 32,549
Rental of buildings to S 1+ Hot-Kid Holdings
a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Limited — fEFT & 2 7]
Holdings Limited ZEFHS
—a company beneficially
owned by the Chairman —AEEEFER
of the Group Y =Bl 1 /NC] 2,355 2,530
Purchase of property, plant
and equipment from a B Hot-Kid Holdings
subsidiary of Hot-Kid Limited —f&EF1 & 2 &
Holdings Limited BEWXE - KELRE - 3,505
Purchases of listed securities BB FHE A
—a company which a Director
of the Group has —AEE—REEHAER
beneficial interest A T WVNG] 2,433 -
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37. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP
(continued)

(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)
In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the
above transactions are carried out in the ordinary
course of business and in accordance with the terms

of the underlying agreements.

(b)  Balances with related parties

37. BEARS-KB(E)

(@) HEEETHNRS(HE)

ARREFRALBRSRARE
538 A2 o AR B AR B i 2 I
7o

2009 2008
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Trade receivables (Note 15) E SRR (MFE15)
— a minority shareholder of —AEE-HERBA
a subsidiary of the Group Az — % VEIRE 1,118 1,045
Other receivables (Note 16) E s (FisE16)
— a company beneficially
owned by the Chairman  — A&EE T FEHE
of the Group A VN 160 246

The receivables are unsecured in nature and bear
no interest. There are no provisions held against
receivables from related parties (2008: nil).

(c) Key management compensation

Key management includes Directors (executive
and non-executive), members of the Executive
Committee, the Company Secretary and the Head
of Internal Audit. The compensation paid or payable

JEW R BB N R B - NARIW AR
U B 7 R VE L 8 (2008 4 « &) ©

) TE2EEABHE

TEZERABBEEE(HTE
FHIFNTES) THRZREEK
8 REAMEMAFEZEE - [
TEERABXMNIERREREH

to key management for employee services is shown B sERBESET
below:
2009 2008
US$’000 Us$’000
FER F=x
Salaries, bonus, pension BN JEAT  BHRER
and other welfares EfbEF 7,370 6,367




38.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

38. TEMELH

M2009F 12 A31H » AEEMEEW
BRBFEHINMAT

The following sets out the details of the principal
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2009.

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name ©E/Hm BRRAR/ BHMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIBER, b5 EMER BER% TEEH
Directly owned
BEERE
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$ 212,331,000 99.87  Investment Holding
EEZRER A % 212,331,000 %7 REER
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HKD10,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
RHRRRERAR Bk 10,000 %7T RmREHES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HKD10,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
HEERMARLNA B 10,000/ 7T RmEAKHES
Indirectly owned
BEEs
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEWERBERRA H 1,400,000 T of food and beverages
HER D HRRNRK
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZEAERBERRA H 7,000,000 %7T of food and beverages
HER D HRRMAK
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$19,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERBERAA H 19,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HER D HRRNAK
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,610,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHERBERRA H 1,610,000 7T of food and beverages
HER A HRRNAK
Anyang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHnERBERRA H 1,820,000 7T of food and beverages
BER D HRRNRK
Anyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEERBERAA H 4,000,000 70 of food and beverages

BER D HREMKH




38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RUER % &R BER% IEEF
Anyang Big-Want Food Ltd. PRC US$1,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEARRMERAR F 1,500,000 7T of food and beverages
SERH HR MM
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials and
Materials Co., Ltd. AiEE 9,000,000 &% plastic fims/bags
BERBEEMRHBRAF HELEME
kBR /%
Baotou Salagi Ming-Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
DEENEERAEERLA F 5,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Baotou Salagi Want Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
DEENEEERABRDA F 5,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
I RVERABRAF F 9,350,000% T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMEH
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$13,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
I RAERABRAF H 13,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
T RKERABRAF H 1,440,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$18,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IRIERABRAF F 18,100,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TRIFERMBRAT h 1,400,000 of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing
LRREREBRAF F 2,100,000% 7T materials
SEARYE
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC RMB40,000,000 75,59 Manufacturing and distribution

ERAERRBRAF

HE AR%40,000,0007C

of food and beverages

BER D HRM KK
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e MR R

38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continueqd) 38. XEMIBAR (&)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name gE /T BERA, BHWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IR ERMBBAT F 1,400,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ErEERMER AR H 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Changsha Ming-Want Condensed Milk Ltd. PRC US$1,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RO PRRILBR AT 3 1,350,000 % T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$17,970,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RORHRBERAT H 17,970,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RBAERMBRAA H 5,000,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Chengdu Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,540,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REBEERMBRAA H 1,540,000 57T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMAH
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$13,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REAEILEBRAA R 13,700,000 % T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMAH
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AR R RER AT H 9,800,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Dezhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNRERMBBAT F 600,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD 66,500,000 100 Trading of snack Food
HRESRNERRLA 22E  66,500,000%T6 % H"REmES
Guangxi Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERAERBERAF e 3,000,000%7T of food and beverages

¥ BiBE BT IR H R A 2009F K
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR KEE
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 &R BER% IEEF
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BREERAERAH F 8,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRBHAK
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMUHERBERAT I 4,850,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMAERMBRAR F 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMNIERABRAT F 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRI EBRAR F 15,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRmMEH
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAH H 9,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMEERRERAR H 14,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMXERBERAF H 7,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,050,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MMAERABRAT i 7,050,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MNIERMBRAR F 4,500,000 % 7T of food and beverages

BER D HREMHH




38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up

Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name ©E/Hm BRRAR/ BHMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIBER, b5 EMER BER% TEEH
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
MM EE R SERR A A H 600,000 T machineries and related
services
BERHERRR
1R R
Hangzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,200,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MMNEERRERAF H 4,200,000 7T of food and beverages
BER D HRRMAK
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
mMeERRERAH H 12,000,000 7T of food, wine and beverages
HERDHERM
B R
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100 Manufacturing of dehydrating,
MMNaFE L IERAR F 1,050,000 7T deoxidating, preservative and
related products
BEREETRIE
BREl R REHEER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MMEERRERAF 3 9,800,000 7T of food and beverages
HER D HARRNRK
Harbin Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRERERRER AT H 1,820,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRRNAK
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MRETERBERAH H 5,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HER D HRRNRK
Hefei Quan Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 80  Manufacturing and distribution
AESERRERAT H 3,000,000%7T of food and beverages
HER D HRRNAK
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AIEEERRER AT H 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages

BER D HREMKH




38.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 &R BER% IEEF
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AR ERMBRAR F 1,750,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHRBHAK
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FERERMBRAR F 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Houma Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FEEERABRAT F 700,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$40,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREERABRAT F 40,100,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Hubei Bao-Want Packaging Materials Ltd. PRC US$250,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
Bl BEREMRERAR F 250,000 7T packaging materials
HERHEBRDH
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
M ERBERAR F 4,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Hubei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HIEERBERAR F 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,900,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERAERAR F 7,900,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100 Manufacturing of packing bags
HEERZHENBEERAR F 5,500,000 7T and carton boxes
HERERRAS
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEEERAERAR F 15,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRHAK
I Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HARMIERNHBRAR BEME  10,000,0005 & of food and beverages

BER D HRMMKR




38.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. TEMBLQ

Issued and paid up Effective interests

e MR R

8 (4#&)

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name gE /T BERA, BHWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
Island Port Corporation RERIHE 25,000,000 % 7T BREER
Jiangxi Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IRVERBERAF H 12,600,000 3T of food and beverages
HERD HR MR
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IREERRER AT o 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HR MR
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100 Investment holding
Leading Guide Corporation BRELHE 40,000,000 %75 REER
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ETEEERMARAH H 8,000,000 T of food and beverages
HERD HRMMAH
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEERERMERRA H 1,750,000 & T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Longchang Want Want Foodstuff Co., Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEEETRMERAA H 700,000%7T of food and beverages
HERD HR MM
Longchang Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEVHERMERAF h 10,000,000 % 7T BEER D ERMMAE
Longchang Xiang-Want Food Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEFERAERAF H 4,100,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BAEHERMERAR h 7,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
Media Sense INC. RBRLES 25,000,000 7T REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
Ming Want Worldwide Limited REELHE 250,000 7T REER
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 &R BER% IEEF
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,550,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRAERBERAR F 8,550,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRBHAK
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Production of packaging
HRmEREMEERAR F 2,500,000 7T materials and cans
EEARYHRE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HRRERAERAR F 6,300,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 95 Manufacturing of packing bags
HREREHERARF H 17,000,000 % 7T and carton boxes
HEpERRAL
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing
HRREARERAR i 2,100,000% 7T materials
Nanjing Plus-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$1,600,000 100 Manufacturing of plastic
ERMEREERAR e 1,600,000 7T packaging materials
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HrmERMERAR F 2,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
HRHERERRERAR F 6,400,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEREAEERAT w 12,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRBHAK
Qihe Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EiRERBERAR e 2,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRHAK
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EAEERAERAR F 700,000 7T of food and beverages

ER D HR MM




38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name ©E/Hm BRRAR/ BHMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIBER, b5 EMER BER% TEEH
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FMIHERBERAF F 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD ERMAKE
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FMNHERRERAH e 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Saxone Worldwide Ltd. (BVI.) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 95 Investment Holding
Saxone Worldwide Ltd. (BVI.) EBRIHS 50,000% 7T REER
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRAERRERAA H 4,500,000 70 of food and beverages
BER D HRRNAK
Shandong He-Want Desiccant Ltd. PRC US$1,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LWERANETFREBERAR H 1,700,000 7T of desiccant, deoxidants,
preservatives and related
products
BERDHETIRE
ReH - HRARABER
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
WREEBEMHERAR H 5,000,000 % 7T packaging materials and
carton boxes
BERHEARYH LR
Shandong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WEAREIEERAA F 2,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Shandong Qiang Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
R EERAA F 5,750,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRRMAK
Shandong Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,130,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LERERBARAT F 5,130,000 %7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Shandong Rui-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LWERERRBERAF H 8,000,000 7T of food and beverages

RER D EREMHKH




38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 &R BER% IEEF
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LEREFERRERAR F 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERH HR MM
Shandong Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LEEERRERAR F 14,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERHHR MM
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LERERMBRAR F 1,800,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HR MM
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
rREERABRAT F 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HR MM
Shanghai Dragon’s Moral Corporate PRC US$10,350,000 100 Provision of consultancy
Management Ltd. F 10,350,000 7T services and information
EE(LE) PR ERERAA REFHARBRER
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
LEREEEBRAR H 140,000 7T and related activities
BmRAHE UK
HEXBED
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,950,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
B AT RABRAF F 9,950,000 7T of food, wine and beverages
HERHHRM
B R RE
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Qils Ltd. PRC US$8,600,000 100 Processing and sales of rice and
BEEmEntngRoa H 8,600,000 % 7T oll products
ARBERMIREE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEEEERmBRAT H 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRNAK
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$10,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREPEIEBRAR H 10,750,000 7T of food and beverages

BER D HREMKH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. TEMBLQ

Issued and paid up Effective interests

e MR R

8 (4#&)

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bS]
Company name gE /T BERA, BHWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RRESHHRERRERAT h 1,800,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$13,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
#)I|EHRBER AT H 13,100,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
)IHERRERAF i 3,250,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
EERMLABRAR A% 100,000 # MK T RmRAKES
Want Want Four Seas Company Ltd. Hong Kong HKD2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and
RPN B R A ] BE 2,000,000 7 beverages and related
activities
7R m R
ARIEEES
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution
EHBAKA 2t HZA 100,000,000 of food and beverages and
related services
RmRARERO R
7 $50A S A8 A AR 5
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
R RmERAR) i 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMAH
Wellstand Enterprises Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Wellstand Enterprises Limited RERIHSE 50,000 % 7T REER
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd.  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. ERRIHS 50,000 T REER
Xiantao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WHHERRBRAF H 1,400,000 T of food and beverages
HERD HR MM
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WHAEER R BR AT H 700,000 T of food and beverages

R A EARNHH
203
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLR(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR KEE
Company name 28 BRRAR/ EEMWE  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 &R BER% IEEF
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AERERMBRAR I 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRBHAK
Xinjiang Big-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAHRGERAR I 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRMAK
Xinjiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRI EERAR FE 4,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HRIAHRMERAR F 2,100,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HREARRGERAR F 2,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNKERMBRAR F 11,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Yishu Media Creative Technology Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD27,750,000 59 Advertising, product design
EEEAIERERNBRAR =y 1 27,750,000 publishing and event
ek organizing
BE  Em&Eh
REBGE
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$40,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IR EBRAR H 40,000,000% 7T of food and beverages

BER D HREMKH







	封面
	封面內頁
	目錄
	公司資料
	公司簡介
	企業文化
	旺旺精神
	財務摘要
	財務概要
	世界米龍
	主要獎項及榮譽
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	企業管治報告
	董事及高級管理人員
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合資產負債表
	資產負債表
	綜合收益表
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	封底

